ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BOARD
VISION

-jﬂ i aalo]]
ACCOUR 1'1‘4 BTN i COMMUONICATION TEAMWORK

- 4
5 ;’: ,]" }
Our Missiond

“Roeinal by anr core valites = Accountability, Comnetetfcaton and Teamwark - we are conmitted fo providing the highest level af service to our cusfoniers -

DENICATED-RELIABLE-OUTS FANDING-I'ROFESSIONAL SERVICE"

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
February 12, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
February 12, 2013
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL: CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Tima

Robert W, Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing (o address the Board aof Diveciors regarding items nol on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do vo af this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments at the time the ifem ix
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action. A threc-minute time limit on
remarks s regquested

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or acconmmodation needed
Jor that person lo be able to participaie in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secrefary (o the Board ai (362) 697-1726, or wriling to Rowland Water Districi, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Reguesis must specify the nature of the disability and the
fype of accommodation reguested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so thar District staff mayv discuss appropriate arrangements. Amyone reguesting a
disability-relared accommodation should make the request with adeguate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to
understand or communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the
meeling,

Materials related (o an item on this Agenda submitted afier distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review af the District office, located at 3021 8. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 0l §



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered (o be rouline matters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction, The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Mecting held on
January 8, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presenfed.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
January 22, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors apprave the Minutes as presented.

1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for January 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Sfund account as presesied.

1.4  Imvestment Report for January 2013
Recommendation; The Board of Directors approve the investiment report as
presented.

1.5 Water Purchases for December 2012
For information purposes only.

MNext Special Board Meeting: February 26, 2013
Next Regular Board Meeting: March 12, 2013

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff’ presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1  Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for January
2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented,

2.2 Review and Approve Rowland Water Distriet’s Statement of Operations for
Period Covering July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Statement of Operations as
presented.

2.3 Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment
Review as of December 31, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Quarterly Invesiment
Report as presented.

Page 2 of 5



Tab 4

Tabh 5

2.4  Approve Amendments to Puente Basin JPA Agreement
Recommendation: The Board of Direciors approve the Agreement as presented,

2.5 PBWA Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Water Revenue Bonds
(Walnut Valley Water District Project) and Authorizing the Execution of
Related Agreements and Documents, and Directing Rowland Water
District’s PBWA Commissioners to Approve that Resolution
Recommendation: The Board of Diveclors approve the Resolution as presented.

2.6  Discuss Payment Status of Hacienda Little Leaguce Customer Aceount
Intentionally lefi Blank.

2.7 Approve District Participation in Two-Year Agreement with The 'urman
Group, Federal Lobbyist Firm
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Agreement as presenfed,

2.8  Communications/Education Outreach Update
For information purpeses only.

2.9  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
= ACWA 2013 Tegislative Symposium, March 5, 2013, Sacramento, CA

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues
Imtentionally lefi Blank.

REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE - lntentionally left Blank.
COMMITTEE REPORTS
5.1 Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Divectors Lu-Yang/Lima)
»  Action Line Regular Board Meeting held January 9, 2013
= Action Line Regular Board Meeting held January 23, 2013
5.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)

= President’s Special Recognition Award, Low Loss Ratio, in the
Property Program and Workers” Compensation Program

There are no tahs for the remainder of the meeting.

5.3  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
5.4  Project Ad-Hoe Committee (Dircctors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.5  Regional Chamber of Commeree (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lewis)

5.6 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Tima/Bellah)

Page 3 of 5



5.7  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)

58  Sheritl's Community Advisory Council (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Rios)

5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Dircctors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1 Public Relations (Mrs. Perca)

6.2 Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)

6.3  Engincer’s Report (Mr, Carrera)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Tab 8 CLOSTD SESSTON

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Waler Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basing
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Petersburg, L.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negoliating Parties:  Covina lrrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

C. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Sicrra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Pagc 4 of 5



d. Conference with Real Property Nepgotiator Pursuant to
Governmenl Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Parties:  John A, Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation;  Price and Terms ol Sale

e Evaluation of Facilities Maintenance Worlier Position Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957

Dircetors’ and General Manager's Comments

TFuture Agenda Items

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
lake action arose afier the posiing of the agende.

Next Special Board Meeting: February 26, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: March 12, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President SZU PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page S of 5






Minutes ol the Regular Mcceting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
January 8, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: Distriet Qflice

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Per Lu-Yang
Anthony J. Lima

Dircctor Robert W. Lewis
Dircctor Tercsa P, Rios

ABSENT:
Vice President John Bellah

(OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counscl

Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Alex Allman, CV Siralegies

David and Ternt Malkin, Residents

[Tarry Peterson, Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director ol Administrative Serviecs
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
MNone.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Mr. Harry Pelerson requested an explanation of the Salc and Issuance of the Bonds authorized by
the Board at its October 30, 2012 Special Board Mceting and also an explanation of the Cadiz
Project which was included at Tab 5.1 under the Three Valleys MWD December 19, 2012 Board
Minutes. Mr. Deck explained that the bonds were obtained at a very favorable interest rate and
would be uscd to finance the District’s purchase of water righis and Board approved projeets.
Mr. Deck also described the Cadiz project to Mr. Peterson. Mr. Kirk Howie, [rom Three Valleys
MWD, added that lurther review of documents in connecction with the Cadiz Project s pending
before an assessment ¢an be completed for consideration of the Project.

1



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Direclor Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, the Consent Calendar was
approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on December 11, 2012

1.2
Demands on General Fund Account for November and December 2012

1.3
Investment Report for December 2012

1.4

Water Purchases for November 2012

1.5

Communications/Education Outreach Update

Next Special Board Meeting: January 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: February 12, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

21

Approve Directors’ Mecting Reimbursements for December 2012

Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Dircetor Lewis, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Review and Approve Lease Agreement with Sprint Telephony PCS, L.P.

Assistant General Manager, Ted Carrera, provided the Board with a Memorandum outlining the
terms of the Lease and advised that the renewal of the Lease includes a five-year term, with two
aulomatic [ive-year renewals. The renewal includes a three percent (3%) annual increase over the
prior year’s rent. The new lerms include an increase in rental revenue to the District from
$12,065.15 per year to $22,200.00 per year and provides lor a commencement date of
November 1, 2012.

After Board discussion and upon motion by Director Rios seconded by Director Lima, and
unanimously carried, the Leasc Agreement with Sprint Telephony PCS, 1..P. was approved and
(ieneral Manager, Ken Deck, was directed to exceute the Agreement on behalf of the District.

2.3

Review and Approve Amended Budget for Fiseal Year 2012-2013

General Manager, Ken Deck, advised the Board that with the completion of the rate study,
subscquent Proposition 218 public hearing and Board approval of the rate schedule, stafT is
providing an amended budget to include revised revenue projections and OPEB (Other Post-
Employment Benelits) lunding [or the remainder of the 2012-2013 Budget ycar. Additionally,

2



the amended budget includes a three-year renewal of Microsoft Licensing at a cost $54,866 and
the updating of the District’s website to make it compatible for use with mobile devices. Finance
Officer, Sean Henry, reviewed the adjustments and noted that the cffeet was a net increase in
income over expenses placing the Disiricl in a more [avorable position with less [unds being
drawn from reserves, Mr, Henry addressed questions raised by members ol the Board and
explained the adjustments in detail.

A motion was madc by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, to approve the Amended
Budget for Fiscal Ycar 2012-2013 as presented. The motion was unanimously carricd.

24

Approve Customer Service Lobby Remodel as a Design/Build Project

Mr. Deck advised the Board that stalT mel with the Conlracior and Archilect in connection with
the remodel of the Customer Service Lobby area to discuss the potential advantages of a
design/build project and forego the formal bid process. Mr. Deck explained that the District is
not required to let the contract by bid process, and by having the contractor involved up front
with the Architeet, a lot of the unknowns arc climinated, which ultimately cquates to cost saving
to the Districl. Therelore, il is stall’s recommendation that the Board approve foregoing the
formal bid process and thal it authorize stall to move forward with the design/build of the
Customer Service Lobby, Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Direclor Rios and
unanimously carried, the Board approved the Customer Service Lobby Remodel as a
Desipn/Build Project.

2.5

Approve the Surplus of Hewlett Packard Server Model Proliant D360 G5 Base, Scrial
Number USM7090362

Staff discussed the surplus and disposal of the Hewlett Packard Server and upon motion by
Director Lewis, scconded by Director Lima and unanimously carried, the Board approved the
surplus and disposal of the aforcmentioned Server.

2.6

Approve the Surplus of 1985 Zieman Trailer, License No, 320924,

Vehicle LD, No. 12CE29E24FZP11970

Staff discussed the surplus and disposal of the Zieman Trailer and upon motion by Director
Lewis, scconded by Dircetor Rios and unanimously carried, the Board approved the surplus and
salc of the Ziecman Trailer.

2.7

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  Tlrban Water Instilute Spring Water Conference February 20-22, 2013, Palm Springs, CA.
Staff advised that reservations [or allendance at this Conlerence [or Direclors Lima and
Bellah have been made. Staff was instructed to also register Direciors Lewis and Rios for
their attendance at the Conference.

* ACWA 2013 Legislative Symposium, March 5, 2013, Sacramento, CA
Direclor allendance and regisiration at this Symposium will be discussed at the February 12,

2013 Board meeling,

L5-]



Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1
Updates on Legislative Issues
Nothing to report.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Nothing to report.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lu-Yang reporied on her attendance at the Three Valleys MWD Board meeting held on
December 19, 2012. Direclor Lima noted that Metropolitan Water District has discontinued the
waler replenishment program and that MWD is negotiating with Mexico Lo slore water in Lake
Mead. He also reported that public agencies are considering protesting the Clean Water, Clean
Beaches measure, Resident, Teri Malkin, advised that there is a public misconception that this
'ec is being proposed by water agencies and that perhaps it would be beneficial if the District
would provide information to the public with respect to the fee.

5.2

Joint Powers Insurance Authority

Wothing to report.

53
Association of California Water Agencics
Nothing to report,

5.4
Project Ad-Hoe Committee
Nothing to report,

5.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce

President Lu-Yang reported that the next HR Forum and Breakfast will be held on January 10,
2013 and that the State of the Chamber meeting will be held on January 17, 2013. The next
Board meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2013 at the Marriot Courlyard. Mr, Lewis reported
that the Chamber Government Affairs Committee did not meet in December and that the next
mecting will be held on January 13, 2013,

5.0
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Nothing to report.



5.7

Pucnte Basin Water Agency

Mr, Lima reported that the next meeting will be held on January 10, 2013, at Walnut Valley
Water Districl. Mr, Lewis reported that the Agency had joined the ACWA/JPLA and that the La
Habra Pipeline project 1s moving lorward.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
Nothing to rcport.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Resident, Teri Malkin, advised (he Board thal the Council had discussed ACE and the Nogales
and Fullerton Road grade separations.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Alex Altman, CV Strategies, presented the Communications update for the month and advised
that they arc completing the draft of the District Strategic Plan [or presentation lo the Board at
the January 22, 2013 Special Board Meeting.

Mrs. Perea referred o the Press Releasc included in the Board Packet in connection with the
Student Art Luncheon held al the Metropolitan Headquarters. Two students from Nogales ITigh
School were honored for their entries in the 2013 “Waier Is Life” Calendar. She adviscd that she
and Brittnic Van De Car had met with Gina Ward the Public Information Officer for the
Rowland Unificd School District and had provided the Press Release which was included on the
Rowland Unified website. They reviewed the District’s school outreach programs with her. She
will be arranging meetings with the principals and tcachers at various schools which she feels
will be the most receplive to the District’s programs. Hopcfully, this will result in greater
participation by the schools in the programs ollered.

6.2
Personncl Report
Nothing to report.

6.3

Engineer’s Report

Mr. Carrera reported that in preparation ol the Alameda Corridor (ACE) grade scparation, the
District has commenced the relocation of its potable and recycled waterlines at the intersection of
Nogales and San Josc. Mr. Deck reported that staff was meeting with the Cily ol La Habra
Heights on the Old Fullerton Rd. pipeline project and that he expected the conlraclor to star

work by mid February.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REFORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Mothing to report.



Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

President Lu-Yang adjourned the meeting to closed scssion at 6:52 p.m. Legal counsel,
Mormingstar announced that the closcd scssion was being held pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.8 in order to confer with the Distriet’s negotiator in connection with items a. and
d. below.

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Properly: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabricl Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Petersburg, L.P,
Under Nepotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conlerence with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Governmenl Code Section 54956.8
Property: Leasc of Water Rights in the
Main San (Giabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parlies:  Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

¢, Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Codc Scction 54956.8
Property: Lease of Walter Righls in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotialor;  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negoliating Parties:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Strect, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Partics:  John A. Rowland, Jr,, Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Upon relurning to open session, legal counsel reported that the Board discussed the status of
negoliations 1 connection with item a. and that no reportable action under the Brown Act was
taken.

With respect to item d., the Board authorized District Negotiator, Ken Deck, to continue with the
negotiations.

[tems b. and ¢. were nol discussed.

The closed session was adjourned and the Beard resumed the meeting in open session at 6:57
p.m.



Direetors’ and General Manager’s Comments
MNone,

Future Agenda Items

None.

Late Business

None,

Next Special Meeting of the Board ol Direciors: January 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Mext Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: February 12, 2013, 6:00 p.m,

A motion was made by Dircctor Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously camied Lo
adjourn the meeting. The mecting was adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

: e . Attest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KIEN DECK
Board President Board Sccretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board ol Dircetors of the Rowland Water [istrict

January 22, 2013 — 5:00 p.m,
Location: District Oflice

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Robart W, Lewis
Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
MNone.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Dr. Bill Mathis, The Mathis Group
lanice Mathis, The Mathis Group
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategics

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFT:
Ken Deck. General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Dircetor of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Olficer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
MNone,



Tab1l ACTION ITEMS

1.2

Approve Sponsorship of Rowland Unified School Distriet For Us Foundation Fundraiser for
Classroom Grants

Mr. Deck and President Tu-Yang advised the Board that the For Us Foundation provides grants to
students in the Rowland Unified School District and supporls oulstanding cducational programs
expanding and enriching the students’ learning experience, Aller discussion, upon molion made by
Dircetor Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the

sponsorship of the For Us Foundation Fundraiser in the amount of $500.00.

1.2

Strategic Planning Workshop:

D, Bill Mathis, The Mathis Group, and Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies, discussed the need to be
proactive in portraying a positive image and stressed the need to be transparent in conveying the
Iistrict’s long-term strategic plan. Erin Gilhuly reviewed each section of the Drall Strategic
Plan with the Board and solicited comments and suggestions which will be incorporated in the
next drafl [or review.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
MNone,

IFuture Agenda Items
»  Succession Planning

Late Business

None.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: February 12, 2013
Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: February 26, 2013

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Dircetor Rios, and unanimously carried Lo
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:12 pom.

Attest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Sceretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION

Chock |ssue Dates: 11172043 - 13102013

Page:

1

Feb 01, 2013 03:250M

Repo Criterla:
Report type: GL detzil

GL Check Check
Perdod  fzsue Date Number
12413

13 Olf24m013 12443
0113 01/2472013 12413
a3 01242045 12443
G143 012472043 12413
oifdE  Oirmamods 12443

Taotal 124%3:

15TEE
i3 OM232003 15788

Total 15738
15893

03 01042043 15853
0113 OU04r2015 10893

Tolal 156893:
15E694
0113 010442013 15884
0113 010492013 15894
Talal 15694:
15885

0113 OWO4/2013 15895
Total 16895

15056
0W1d QU0TA0I3 15808

Total 15586:

16557
mHa 01082043 15807

Total 15867;
16898
013 01o9r2013 15804
niHs Q‘I.I"UQ{EI:F"S 15808
01H3  ofM0arnods 15808
DHE ofi0af2013 15808
Total 15808;

16699
0113 oiemeds 15880

Total 165880,

Wendar
HNimmber

8600
6600
GE00
G600
BH00

TEOD

BT
JITE

62233
B2333

G045

E2141

50

1070
1070
1070
1070

1165

Payen

THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER 5T
THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST

WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION

ANTHONY LA
ANTHONY LIMA,

JOHN BELLAH
JOHN BELLAH

SZU-PEILU-YANG

JOELLE KRAWSE

A& B ELECTRIC

AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS

ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST

Dascriglion Chack
Amourit

4123 AC FT-NOV 2012 WATER 1,378,585 20
TYMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3.044.54
TYMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3.780.88
TWMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1.625.565
MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 502218
1.392,058.16
PROJECT WET FACILITATOR TRAINING 30.00-
30.00-

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 145,30
REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE 70,40
2140

MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 111.00
REIMBURSARLE EXPENSE-ACWA FALL COMF. 538,83
148,83

IPAD COVER 70,88
Ta.80

HOLIDAY WINDOW DESIGH REMOWVAL 12000
12000

RES 10 198.00
198.00°

CONFERENGE & MIST EXPENSES A5
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 10893

CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 59591
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1.126.73
1.873.69

PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 100,00
100.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: 2

Check haue Datea: 1/1/2013 - 173172013 Fet 04, 2013 03:25FM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Pered  lssue Date  Mumber  Numbsr Payee Armaunt
15800
0113 01/09M2013 15000 3850 ATHEMS SERVICES (MODERN 5WC) TRASH SERVICE 198.21
Total 15900; 198.21
16901
s oonizoid 15801 1400 BADGER METER ING #2585 - RADGER REGISTERS YWITH DAT PROFILING 12703.09
Total 15904; 12.705.09
15902
013 o4esi0da 15802 B2440 BMNY MELLON M.A MELLOM MANAGEMENT FEE 323714
Todal 15802 323754
18803
Q43 01082045 15803 462076 CALIFORMNW CHAMBER OF COMMER  CA EMPLOYER POSTER-SPANISH 3275
Taotal 15803: 3275
15904
o3 01092013 15904 2180 COPH-OCHDEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC T2 RENEWAL-MARCOS ABPEITIA BO.00
Taolad 15904 a0.00
15905
A3 00ei2013 15905 BEEE CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 603 UMIFORM RENTAL 1.067.99
Tolal 15905 1,6G7.98
15808
0113 0ederzois 15908 B2283 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES SERVIGE GUTS AT77.00
Todal 15808: ATT.00
15807
013 01092013 15207 B2433 CVESTRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES 14,737.50
Total 15907 14,737.59
15308
G113 01092045 16998 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION 5YSING PROFPERTY DATA INFO #0000
Total 15908; 100.00
16904
(V) i b v T =T e 15000 2353 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING ING GARDENING SERVICE 1,895.00
Tiodal 15004: 1, 65500
15910
0113 ofAeei2013 15910 2350 FOUNDATION CROSS-CONNECTION MEMBERSHIP RENEYWAL 562 25
Total 15010 582,25
16914

013 AA0EE20M13 1501 331 FUEL PRO NG DD INSPECTION 170.60




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 3

Check lasus Dates: 17172093 - 17302013 Feb @1, 2013 03:25PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Descriplon Check
Period.  Izsus Date Member Number Payse Arroynt
MMs  ofodinta 15811 330 FUEL PRO INC BSERVICES PERFORMED-GAS PUMP TO0.18
Tofal 150141: B701E
15812
Q113 0102043 15912 5600 GM SAGER CONSTRUCTION CONGRETE 1,856.40
Talal 15812; 185640
15913
OWid  G10D2013 15813 2600 HACH COMPANY H07168-NITRIVER 3 BEAGENT 100ITEST 102.45
083 002013 15913 2800 HACH COMPANY 2668000-NITROGEN-ANMONIA REAGENT SETS, 10 49278
0113 0102013 18913 2800 HACH COMPANY 2653190 CYANURATE REAGENT PRS00 B0.54
0113 0102013 15913 2800 HACH COMPANY TAXES 5541
013 ouoRiz0i3 15913 2800 HACH COMPANY CREIT MEMO 2080506 5re.34.
Tolal 15913: 156.17
16914
01113 01fomz013 15914 348 HDR ENGINEERING ING MISC EMNGINEERING-ON GOING RG WATER SUPP B06.45
0113 002013 16974 348 HDR ENGINEERING NG MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 238,75
Total 15914: B4z
15916
GiIMs 010912013 165216 62112 HERCULES INDUSTRIES INC, MODEL #8060 7/8" SHACKLE LOCK WSS SHANK - § 585,00
0EA3 . 102045 16918 62112 HERCULES INDUSTRIES INC. MODEL #9853 - 1 14" LOCK WISS SHANK - STAMPE 85547
Tolal 15915; 184047
16918
M3 oHoRiz0i3 153916 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL MAMAGE SERVIGES 4414.01
03 01013 15918 378 HEGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL DATA CENTER 3,052.51
Total 15%18; T 466,62
18847
a3 Offomaeda 18817 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 473,481
015 04/oeie0da 15817 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 141.93
Total 15817: G16.54
15018
04113 0400802043 15818 62258 HYDRO-SCAFPE PRODUCTS, ING BRASS CPLG 1" LEAD FREE 138,56
o413 010092033 $15848 62250 HYDROD-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC PVIC SCH4O 80 75" 55 .94
o3 oiMai2013 15818 ‘62250 HYDROD-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING PV SCH4) . 75 MALE ADRT §.08
o113 oI0Rf2043 15818 62250 HYDROD-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC PVC SCHE0 1" MALE ADPT 11.02
o3 OArDef20Ya 15018 62250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC PG BCH40 1w 75 BUSH 11.69
013 0R0Rf2013 15018  §2250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC I} TAG POTABLE WATER 224.50
0113 02013 15018 82250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC PVC PRIMER PINT PURPLE 40,70
T8 e S 3 Tt e 15018 62250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS. ING 1.67 GAL. ROUNDLIP PROMAX 160,00
0113 0A0ef2013 15018 82258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC TAX 51.61
[l T e o Tt 15018  £2250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, IWG INVWOICE 413061 2-80 15.48

Total 15618; 656,86




Pagz. 4
Fols 01, 2013 0325PM

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTEON
Check lssue Dates: 1472013 - 113112013

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Check  Vondar Rescription Check
Parind  lesuwa Date  MNumber  Mumiber Payes Anrount
TG

03 o213 16919 M4 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,367.54
01713 D1/0w2013 16519 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERWVICE 1,540.87
0113 0170872013 16919 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 110.57
Tatal 15819: 281048
158920
01y 01052013 16520 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO WIRE PULLING 50CK FOR WTR LINE REFL. 165.64
0113 0092013 16920 3050 |NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 34" X 178" LEATHER MTR GASKET 120000
QUis  0U02013 15920 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 6/ BX3 f4%1 MUE ML CTS110 AMS LW 81200
a3 0AN92013 15820 3050 |NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO B/ BXE T AXI 4 MUE NL GTS110 AMS LW B16.00
013 01092013 15820 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO 304" K SOFT COPPER TUBE 60 COILS 855 20
o113 01092013 15020 5050 TNLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GQ TAX 24528
013 o1Nalz0i3 15820 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 344" H14255 1974 SWIVEL BUSHING 160,50
oiA3 01092013 15020 3050 INMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 1404
oiHs  o1oerz013 15020 3050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 6" x 1" IP J-879 BRASE SADDLE 418000
oiHE odMerzaia 15020 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO &" B0 HYDRANT EXTEMSION 8 HOLE 7200
o3 o10e/2013 15820 3050 INMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO BOLTAGES. 75X 3 427 50
MH3 odoelza1a 15820 3050 INLAND WATER WOHRKS SUPPLY CO AT 3TI6ES NUT 147.00
0113 o013 15020 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2" A¥YM NL FIP MTR FLG DBL DRILLED E04.00
01113 012013 15820 3050 IMLAND WATLER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" AR COMBINATION AV [ AR VALVE 3,188.00
o143 Of0ed2013 15020 3055 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 20 OZ AERVOE PAINT 206 BLACK 10200
013 ofeei201a 15020 3050 INMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 44830
Tolal 15820 8,935,448
15821
013 0108r2013 15021 B2015 INTERSTATE BATTERIES 26 AMP HIR BATTERY 27988
o113 04082013 15821 B2015 INTEIRSTATE BATTERIES 44 AMP HR BATTERY 52983
01f3  OAeer2013 15821 B2015 INTERSTATE BATTERIES 7.2 AMP HR BATTERY 1.034.22
Todal 15821: 1.944.41
15822
013 0oe2013 15822 2120 JW D'ANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR HYDIRANTS 728,00
Total 15822 Tiae.00
15823
oy 01082013 15923 397 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 413238
Total 15823 4,133,236
15924
O3 01092013 16924 62128 LEWIS ENGRAVING INC NAME PLATES-BELLAH & LU 4345
Tolal 15924 43 48
15925
0113 010902043 159715 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM GASOLINE, REGULAR GRADE 7.265.05
Total 15925; 7.255.05
15826
013 01/09720143 15828 62475 METWORKFLEET INC 2-PIN HEANY DUTY HARNESS 4521




Check Register - OL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 171172013 - 17312013

Pagy: &
Feb 01, 2013 T3:25FM

Descrigthon

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
GL Chock Check  Wendor
Period  issuo Date  Mumber Numbar Payee
Todal 155280
15927
0113 01013 1gezd 682377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC
Tatal 15527,
16928
GiMY 01082043 15928 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
43 01092043 15928 5000 PUENTE BASIM WATER AGENCY
o813 01/09/2013 15828 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
Tolzsl 15828:
15925
0113 01Def2013 165929 116 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SvVC
Todal 15024
15830
M3 017082013 15030 B2447 REED GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC
Tafal 15830:
155931
o3 D10R2013 15511 5825 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER ASSN
Total 15931
15932
013 0092013 16937 £7248 S5ECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC
Totad 16932
16933
01f13  offoeizais 15933 5692 SECURITY FIRE PROTEGTION
Todal 15833
16034
0143 02013 15834 BA3D THE GAS COMPAMNY
Total 150834:
16035
o3 Ooffoeea01a 15035 62305 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS
Taotal 15855;
16436
0113 01De2013 158306 323 UPS
Tatel 15836
15837
a3 o9Mef2013 15937 7850 WESTERMN WATER WORKS SUPPLY

AUTO SUPPLIES

ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE
ASSESSMENT FOR COMSULTING FEES
ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEES

SHREDDING SERVICE

LOBBYIST

2013 MEMEERSHIF DUES

50 ACCESS CONTROL CARDS

MAINT-FIRE EXTINGLISHERS

GAS UTILITY BILL

COLLECTIONS FEES

POSTAGE

FLOW CONTROL GV 97015014,

Cheack
Armount

45.21

33285
A32.85
1.719.58

130,12
4,205.00

&,054.50

10416

194,16

1,500.00

1,500.00

290.05

299.08

986,28

Ll

200,79

20078

Ta.B0

Ta.e0

15149




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
GCheck lssue Dates; 17172043 - 1734/2013

GL Chack Check  Voendor
Pesiod  Issus Date  Mumber  Number
Todal 15937
15985
01H3  04/1E2013 15985 1060
Todal 15985
15566
0113 oiHMeR2013 16966 1000 ACWALIPIA
01113 O1Mee3 16968 1600 ACWALIPIA
a3 01MefZeia 16968 1300 ACWAIMA
0113 oiharzo3 16568 1000 ACWALIRLA
Total 15266
16987
oifE efMe2013 15867  £2516
Todal 15067;
15968
012 ofER012 15068 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
01113 011802013 15068 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
21713 MNe2013 15868 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
0113 01M82013 15068 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
013 MA82013 15068 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
Tofal 158648
15869
out3 D1He2013 158060 §2071 CALIFORMIA LIVING INC
Tatal 15869:
15870
oW oMB2013 15870 403 CASELLE INC
Total 15970:
15971
0113 O1MB2013 15871 az2a0e
Todal 1597 1:
15972
0113 01ME2013 159¥2 art
0143 0iHE2013 15072 371
Total 1597
15973
0113 oiMEsE3 15673 330 FUEL PROING

Taotal 155973

Deseriplion

Payee

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A WORKERS COMP QUARTERLY PREMILIM

BLR - CALIFORNIA EMPLOYER RESO

CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL

CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC
CIVILTEC ENGINEERING ING

EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFRITS
EMPLOYEL VISION BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITE

CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPEMNSES
CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES

INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE

CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES

RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM

ENGINEERING-RWDCDWD

A INSPECTHON

CALIFORNIA EMPLOYER ADWVISOR 2 YR SUBSGRI

ENGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION LHHCWD

Page: &
Feb a1, 2013 03:25PM

Check
Amount

151.48

16,219.00

16,219.00

IB,742.26
54122
B4.95
7,062.20

48,531.34

408.00

498.00

75017
251664
58,30
15842
B57.04

4,316,866

430.00

430,00

1,166.00

1,166.00

B25.44

B25.44

T20.00

545250

T.182,50

170,00

170.00



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Pags: 7

Check lasue Dates: 17172013 - U31/2013 Fab 01, 2013 03:26PM
GL Cleck Check  Wendor Description Check
Pesiod  1ssue Date  Mumber Mumbsr Payea Aamonent
15374
0313 MME2013 15874 SE0 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 4 88330
0113 DEAR2013 15974 56800 G M SAGER CONSTRUGCTION ASPHALT 4.748,30
813 MNER2013 15974 5600 G M SAGER COMSTRUCTION ASPHALT 3,934,590
Tetal 18874 13,813 .50
16976
01f13 0182013 15475 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 284,83
Tatal 15875: 21483
16476
0413 0iraf201a 15876 are HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MAMAGE SERVICE 4414
o143 oMei2013 15976 37 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER 3,052 61
Tolal §5574; T.AG6.62
15877
o4y oUTe2013 15977 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERWVICE 202177
Todal 15977 2077
15878
01f13 09ref2013 15878 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & AMSWERING SERVICE A31.80
Tofal 158748: 331.80
15879
0113 O1Ne2013 158972 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 28.78
Taotal 19879 2878
15580
0313 DINB2013 15980 62476 NETWORKFLEET ING MONTHLY SERVICE 308,20
Tobal 15560; g 20
15881
0143 01MBfa013 15981 188 NOBEL S5YSTEMS INTEGRATION TO CASELLE FIROM GEOWIEWER M B,600.00
Total 16981 B 580,00
15982
013 o1ero0s 164982 9358 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER ASSO  RESERVATIONS {3) 75.00
Totad 16982, 7500
15983
03 ouiaros $648% . 62248 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC SYSTEM MAIMTENAMCE 1,080.00
Tolal 15983, 1.980.00
16984

0113 MARR013 15384 52180 50 CAL GAS GO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 04.97




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Izsus Dates: 1/4/2013 - 1/31/2013

Page: &
Fei 01, 2013 03;:25FM

Check

Gl Check
Period  Issue Date
Tatal 15984;
16986

0413 O1i18f013
0413 ofHER013

Todal 15685:

15985
013 O1M82013

Tatal 15988;

15887
013 GifMarn013

Tolal 15987

15988
D13 oAfTerz013

Total 15268:

15889
03 Mfsm3

Tatal 15569;

15950
ous
0113
i3
0113

012212013
GUZ212013
012223
OUZ22013
Total 16990

16991
7MM3 . 2423

Total 15881:

16002
01113 O1i2472013

Total 15992
15983
0912 012472013
0813 012472013

Total 15993;

15994
03 GIf242013

15085
15888

15086

15087

15088

15583

16980
16980
16980
16990

15991

15902

15803
15803

15884

58040
5800

B300

i

52353

oD

4TH0
4760
4THD
4760

fra

4600

G2402
G2452

Payes

Doscription

50 CALIFORMNIA EDISON
S0 CALIFORMIA EDISON

STATE OF CALIF-EMPL DEV DEPT

UNDERGROUND SERVIGE ALERT

WERIZON BUSINESS

WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

PWER JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
FWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWE JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
EWH JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

Ak MMAILING SERVICES, INC.

AIRGAS USA LLC

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
AGSURANT EMPFLOYEE BENEFITS

CLIMICAL LAB OF 5 B

OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
OFFICE & PUMPING POWER

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PREMILIM

SERVICE ALERT

PHOME SYSTEM-VOIRAOICE LINE

RECLAIMED WATER

A67.3 AC FT-NOV 2012 WATER

MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
TVIMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE
TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE

MAILING SERVICE-BACKFLOW MOTICE

TANK REMTAL

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE
SHORTILONG TERM DISABILITY

WATER SAMPLES

Check
Amaouni

54.87

10,365,80
1,454.75

11,517,585

678280

ETE.80

231.00

221.00

002,83

20283

Fa4.07

F24.07

370,568.90
9,302.44
245529
BTB117

304,088,580

144,55

144,55

57.65
160.58
954.48

1.025.06

2.175.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Registar - GL DETAILWYDESCRIPTION
Check gsua Dates: 1102013 - W312013

PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24

INSERTS-WATER USAGE-POSTER CONTEST

JER #3.5 POLYMER COVER ONLY

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES

EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS
RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS

BATTERY-TRACTCR

OFFICE SUPPLIES

INTERMNET & DATA

GL {Check Check Wendor
Permod  lasue Dete  Numbesr Number Payaa
Total 15004:
15995
0113 01242013 15805 G2435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS
Tolal 15805:
15998
0113 01/24/20%3 15986 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE
0113 0172472013 16596 744 INFOSEND [NC
Total 15956
16807
01113 01242013 15887 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUFPLY CO
03113 olfralzis 15897 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX
Total 15957,
169498
s offdi013 15888 §2088 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS
Total 15808;
16949
o112 012450013 5898 E2125 PREMIER ACCESS
01Ma  oredpe043 15008 B2125 PREMIER ACCESS
Total 15209
15000
01443 O1/24/2043 16000 5740 CUINN COMPANY
Tatal 1G000:
15001
013 OUZ&2013 16001 330 SCWUA RESERVATION (5)
Talal 16001
16002
0113 0242012 18002 B0TS STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
Tedal 18002
16003
013 01/24/2013 16003 B2601 TW TELECOM
Tolal 16003:
1E004
0113 01/24/2013 18004 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTICN CO ING

Todal 16004:

INSTALL LADDER IN VAULT

Page: 8
Fob 01, 2013 03:25PM

Check
Aot

217600

204745

% 047,45

288823
302,30

3,180.53
o07.50
B1.68

nag.e

GO0.0
60000
3,088.99
40643

349342

168.87

158.87

150.00

150.00

1,168.01

1,168.01

4,027.51

4,027 51




Pago: 10
Fab 01, 2013 D3:25PN

Deecription

Check
Amont

SCADA MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEEOOK

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglstar - GL DETAILWMESCRIPTION
Check Issus Dates: 11/3013 - /3172013
GL Check Check  Vendor
Peripd.  Izsue Date  Mumber  Numbsr Payse
16025
i3 ouadz0a 18008 82084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC
Todal 18005
16005
01M3  odrearaeda 1680608 3000 INDUSTRY MFG COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP DUES
Tatal 16006;
16007
iM13 Q1r2212013 16007 62513 MUMITEMPS TEMP-WEEK ENDING 1200212
Total 16007;
16008
013 0242013 18008 400 ATET MOBILITY
Todal 18008
16009
013 0172952013 168009 82519 FOR US FOUNDATION SPONSORSHIP
Tatal 18009
16010
o 01240203 18010 61891 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION UNDERGROUND STORAGE FEE
Tolal 160410:
16011
013 oR2402013 1801 B300 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER IH5T LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST
Tolal 18011:
16012
0113 0124013 18m2 323 UPS POSTAGE
Total 18012:
Grand Totals:
Bummary by General Ledger Account Mumber
GL Account Drabit Credit Proof
195080 20,900.01 A 20,900.01
143000 12,703.09 Ao 12,703.0%
222100 808.30 2.018,968.30- 2.018,348.92-
51310-0 1,749, 154.10 o0 1,748,154,10
514101 7.358.67 D0 15887
S1410-2 560047 feled 5,500.47
H1410-3 3, 70068 o0 3, 78068
51410-5 14,324.62 a0 14,324, 62
51510-0 1.049.51 00 1,048.59

408.79

408.79

27500

275,00

606,20

88,20

1,457.08

1,457.08

50000

500.00

192.00

192.00

120.00

120,00

48

3489

2.08349.02




ROVILAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 112013 - 173152013

Proof
433512
12,413.25
24,522 10
1,080,40
151,40
2,585 40
2,352 40
496,28
B, 195.465
323714
4908.00
324 28
BR2.25
342
257.30
5.0833:36
1.719.38
4. 159,59
16,101.25
15,039.89
A.751.30
18,219.00
18,210.04
A15.00
38,742.28
3,088.92
B7E.90
64182
180.58
7.460.83
264.45
84,98
1,073,558
2.140,07
BER. 22
1,285.35
217500
342.20
&0.00

1,387.35

Riji]

Page: 11
Feb 01, 2013 03:25PM

GL Account Dbl Credit
518100 433812 00
52310-0 12.415.26 00
54211-0 24, 68210 .00
542130 1,980,490 Rili}
G47140 151,48 filn]
4150 258540 ]
G421a-0 235240 N}
56140-0 645,29 ]
GEE10-0 B,195.65 R}
56211-0 323714 .00
SE21E-0 ABE.00 o0
G6214-0 324.28 Bl
SE21E-0 08225 ]
5E216-0 a01.42 0
EE217-0 257.30 Rl
H218-0 5,833,396 i
5a218-1 1,719.38 milil
E8218-0 A 159,59 mili}
55220-0 16, 101,25 A0
56221-0 15,038.80 iy}
552230 3,781.30 .0a
56311-0 1621800 i}
563120 16,210.04 .on
S3320-0 345.00 30.00-
GE411-0 38, 74228 o0
5E413-0 3,088.98 .00
GE414-0 G7E.80 00
GG415-0 G41.82 00
AGE418-0 160.60 fiil
EG41T-0 746063 0
EG416-0 Bi4.48 il
5E418-0 54.95 Hui
BET10-0 1.073.658 09
HER12-0 2,149.07 .00
sra1E-n 5Aa.22 ]
31440 1.285,35 o0
B7E16-0 2,178,00 Kilsd
573180 #4220 Rali}
57320.0 80.00 Ao
573210 1,963,753 576.38-

Grand Tolals: 2.019,6G2.68 2,019,562 68-
Report Crllerla:

Report type:: 5L dets







Rowland Water District

M@lﬂﬂl’ﬂl’ldﬂl’l’l

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean 5. Henry, Uinance Officer
CC:

Date: February 1, 2013

Subject: Investment Update — January 2013

Economic Review: The next meeling of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for March
19th, The last mecting was held on January 29th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target
range ol 0 o % percent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “cmployment
has continued Lo expand at a moderate pace but the unemployment rate remains clevated.
[Household spending and business lixed investment advanced, and the housing sector has
shown further improvement. Inflation has been running somewhat below the
Committee’s longer-run objective and has remained stable.” The latest reading ol the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 2.0 lor
the month of December. The previous reading was 2.1 in November.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of January with a yield of 0.29%. This represents
a .04 basis point decrease from the month ol December. A comparison with last year
shows LAIF .10 basis points lower than January 2012 when the yicld stood at 0.39%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average vicld of
2.00%, a .04 basis point decrease (rom the month of December. This represents a 1.71
basis point premium to LAIF. The District had two bond purchases in the month of
January, The purchases were a $495000 Fannie Mae Note with a five ycar maturity
yielding 0.875% and a $495,000 Federal ITome Loan Mig. Corp. Note with a five year
maturity yielding 0.75%. The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yicld of
0.41% with an average maturity of 386 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Ileights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



21235

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2012

CASH

Citzans Busness Sank 558 61303

Comerica Bank ML 167

TOTAL CASH 577,770.59

COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLACEMENT A srmth - 2 Years 14 MA KA 0.41% 586 2,168,000,04 12 328%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND [LAIF] M B A M KA G295 M 2112388 82 12 6%
BHY MELLON INVESTMENTS Purctase P ; Effertve % of
{UNION BANK CUSTODIAN) Tern Quantly brigs | POTALPES [RObuny il Ty | Bedlal Sl Vel | Perttiii |
Fadl Homa Loat Mig Cop 5 ¥mer 250,005.00 190, 454 L ek ] OZETHE 3.238% 250 BA2 50 4 43%
US Traasury Note E Yo 250,000.00 a9,912 100,738 04120013 3.40% MA 251 845.00 7 A4,
Fedl Home Loan Mg Coms 4 Yomr ZE0,000.00 106.933 10° 506 ORFAN 3 2,765 M 253, 7H5.00 1.45%
US Treasury Bl 5 Yo 2E0,6050:50 58 854 100517 omEiie 3.3a% M 54040 50 1.45%
Fedl Matl Mz Assn 4 e 250,000.00 101,568 10 342 1201013 2A41% M 255 850,00 9,489
Fedl Home Lean Mig Cors £ Yagr 250,000.00 99,758 10250 e 2.50% M 255.500,00 1.45%
Fed Nall Mg Assre E¥am 250,000.00 100531 102 &85 (A0EN 2 2.40% A 255.562.50 1,45%
Fed Nabi Mg Assr & Yaar 25,000.00 53,749 102645 &34 2455 A 25791250 1.67%
Feed Fam Cradh Bank E¥aar 28000005 AT 102.915 Q&7 283% Na 247 zatE0 1.47%
Frel Home Lean Mbg Corp 5 e 250,000 00 o2 102,637 04234 ZE0% A 257 52 50 1.67%
Fr Mat! Mig Azsn 5 Yaar 2EC.000.00 6,594 102.926 CSMEM 4 2.50% HA 25T 3600 14T
Frea Katl Mg fssn & Year 100,000.00 107 25 104 268 11520014 253% A 104,268,00 0.60%
Fec Heme Lean Mg Cop 5 Year 25C,000.00 100 E26 05180 0N 2EA% KA SR2,800,00 1,50%
LIS Treagury Mols 5 Yaar 250,000.00 E.488 104,786 camus 2 50a KA 261.815.00 1.48%
LIS Treasury Nota 5 Yaar 250,000,020 102016 104,808 CAENTE Z.50% ey iS00 1.40%
Froal Kat Mig Aaan 5Year 250,000,030 102581 04,972 CTREME RS M 2 L3060 1,.50%
U5 Treasury Nota 5 Yaar 26000000 100,286 105654 CRIE 2.25% s < 180,00 1818
UE Treasury Nata 5 Yaar 250,000.00 107.218 flec el CREIE 7.50% M 253,457.50 1,4a%
LI Tressury Maba 5 Yaar 250.000.00 104231 101,651 10318 1,008 MA 253,827.50 1.45%
Frad: Natl Mig Assn & Year 250:000.00 1006249 102,655 T1HEME 1,88% M 205 BaT B0 1,46%
LIS Treasury Maba 5 Year 250.000,00 kR 101,022 1030015 0.85% Ky 252,567,850 1,440
Fed Mail Mg Assn 5 Yaar 200.000,00 101,154 181,873 ooz 1.25% M 203,940.00 1.16%
Feed MNatl Mbg Assn 5 vear 250.000,00 100.083 99,722 HERAT 0.B5% A, 248,305 .42%
US Treasury Mabs 4 Year 250.000.00 93 559 38,154 HEAAT 0,E2% M 247 51000 CA1%
Fad Natl Mg Azsn i'Year 250.000.00 e00E 58,550 22017 0.86% A 242582 B T 4%
Cash Reserve Aooours 0.00% 185,652 18 2n2%
Teotal BNY Mallon Investrents 6,392, 283.68 485
MERRILL LYHCH INVESTMENTS Pureiage ; Effactva L % ol
(UNIGN BANE CUSTODIANY Ty ey | Price | ot Price. | Maluriy O2l8) "o i Carei Vel | ol
Fad| Home Lear Barni 5 ¥ipar E0,020.60 9B 345 100307 DRCEN3 3,15% MNA 501 535,00 E=)
Fadl Home Lean Bank 3 Year 495,000,00 a9, 6] 100302 3 S 1.65% A A95.958.60 2.83%
Fedl Mall ity Amn 5 ¥ear £00,000.00 SE.4ES 102800 TSR 325% N £02.200.00 28 %
Fedl Home Lean Bans & Yoar 485,000,600 100,907 102548 123 3,135 i 07 517,55 2.80%
Fedl Home Lean Bani 4 Yuaar 240,05C.00 1044 101772 oar e 1,38% Ma, 244 252,80 .38
Fedl Home Lean Bank 5 oar 30,002,600 1acear 104501 12204 275% Ha 1E,B0A,00 1,76%
Fedl Home Loan Bank o Yuor 45,000.00 99,270 102 570 12930 1.25% MNA 24B,B48.50 1.47%
Fesal Matl biag Assr £ Yiar 420,002.00 100825 102 58 [itel-H T 1,.25% A 491,227.20 2.80%
Fesl Matl Biig Assn & aer £00,000.00 100,396 102558 11MENG 1,28% A 513,288.00 2.83%
Feal Home Ladn Mig Carp Yoo 50,0005 100427 100,753 %DM T 1.00% Ha 468,624,70 267%
Feal Home Lzan Mg Carp EY¥amr 250,000,060 102124 101,754 asManT 1 E5% K& 254 357 50 1.45%
Facl Hema Loan Mg Cerp 5 Your 250,000 00 100753 100652 CB2ENT L% by, 251,730.00 1,445
Fazi Katl Mig Assn 5Yea 48500000 101 342 Ga 72z CRIZENT 0.53% HA 483,651.70 2.76%
Fed Mat] Mig Assn 5 Yaar 485,000.00 100EE0 92 553 120207 DA, L A2, BB 35 2E1%
Fed Home Loan My Comp 5 Yaar £55,000.00 102 066 OB E57 clnzna OTE% e, 480 377 40 279%
L Bank Dapos: (Cass Amoaunt) 0.00% 921323 Q06
Total Merrill Lynch Investments 6,269, 496,93 357A%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,343,1359.43 100%
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 17,520,910.02
[ Watphtod Avarago Yiold of Tatad immstment Partfolio: 1.44%

Marke wales celenmined By last business cay of memh sabos,

A Batedd Prandliminngs casiply wiih the Disinct's Sioemen of Indestireem Policy as esiobizhed in Resaluion 2-2007.

ez Distrets 2vnlablo cash and nweesimerd paifofo povdes sumsorn cash ew and kqudig 10 mest 2l reral aslgalieen Tarat koo 2 se-mom pedod o Hmo.

MOTE:!  AF heres] valaes shawn St ane bassd an arual nees of elum,

5;.. S.}Ly-

Zgan 5 Heny, Fnance Officar sl



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2012

TR I e e e I e
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F. | ACRE-FE COST COST/A.F.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
TVIMWD 291.1 230,842.30 | 793,00 1912.2| 1,070,222.50 |  559.68
PWR 4157 329.650.10 |  793.00 511.0 385,204.00 |  754.00
706.8 560,492.40 24232 1,455516.50
RECLAIMED WATER 4.4 1,049.51 238.53 1.2 559.49 |  466.24
TOTAL WATER CHARGES|! 7A1.2[ 56154191 | 24244 1,456,075.99
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD-—-
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5,022.18 5,452.49
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54 -
WATER USE CHARGE 1,625.55 -
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3,780.68 -
SUBTOTAL 13,472.95 5,452.49
PWR~
CAPACITY RESERVATION 7,978.80 7,491.02
CONNECTED CAPACITY 2,455.93 -
WATER USE CHARGE 5,767 .94 -
DEPRECIATION 1,389.00 1,389.00
REPLACEMENT 1,910.00 1,910.00
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT 780567 7,805.67
SUBTOTAL 27,307.34 18,595.69
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES| 40,780.29 SUIET e 24,043.18 |
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES | || 60232220 | | 1.480,124.17
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: $  846.91 $ 610.51




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2012
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/12

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Meonthiy Total Total (4482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 3853 385.3 4096.7 3735 11.8 3.16%
Feb 3107 696.0 3788 747 -51 -6.83%
MWar 3708 1066.8 3415.2 1120.5 -53.7 -4, 79%
Apr 247 1 1313.8 3168.1 1494 -180.1 -12.05%
ay 382.1 1696.0 2785 1867.5 -171.5 -4,18%
Jun 366.4 2062.4 24196 2241 -178.6 =787 %
Jul 5205 25829 1898.1 2614.5 -31.6 -1.21%
Aug 531.9 3114.8 1367.2 2988 126.8 4.24%
Sep 477.9 35927 B889.3 3361.5 2312 6.88%
Ot 545.8 4138.5 343.5 3735 403.5 10.80%
Mo 228318 G432 .4 -1850.4 4108.5 232348 56.56%
Dec 291.1 §723.5 -2241.5 4482 2241.5 50.01%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2012 PM-22 Water Purchases

8,000

BMonthly Tatal B Cumulative Tatal

7,000 +—

ETier 1 Water

6,000

5,000

4,000 -

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct  Nov Dec
Month



Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2012
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/12

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Maonthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 416.4 416.4 8,091.6 792 -BT’E -A7 . 45%
Feb 429.5 845.9 B,662.1 1,585 =739 -A5.62%
Mar 416.6 1,262.5 8,245.5 2377 -1,115 -A5, 80%
Apr 519.4 1,781.9 7.726.1 3,169 -1,387 43, 78%
May 587.4 23693 7,138.7 3,862 -1.592 =40.19%
Jun T04.6 30739 B,434.1 4 754 -1,680 -35.34%
Jul 632.8 3,708.7 5.801.3 5,546 -1.840 -33.17%
Aug 703.9 4.410.6 5097 4 6,338 -1,928 -30.42%
Sept 6390 5.049.6 4.458.4 7131 -2,081 -20.19%
Oct 588.3 5837.9 3.870.1 7923 -2.285 -28.84%
Mov 467 3 6.105.2 3.402.8 8.716 -2.610 -29.95%
Dec 4157 6.520.9 2.987 1 9.508 -2 987 -31.42%




Monthly Total (AF)

10,000

9.000

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

CY 2012 Rowland JWL Purchases

B Monthly Total

m Cumulative Total
B Tier 1 Water

Jan

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct
Month

Nov

Dec







Water Purchases for CY 2012

(Acre-feet)
POTABLE SYSTEM RECYCLED SYSTEM
JiL :
. TO
Fr-02 Fh-22 BIATE e C r.i-"lfl: . WYAAD
JAN 0.0 385.3 2223 194.1 57 28.9 1.0 0.1
FEE 0.0 307 3521 e 1.1 269 1.2 5.5
I"-"la"-"-R 0.0 3708 Az6 1040 0.8 29.6 1.0 55
AFPR 0.0 2871 2323 2471 2.4 321 1.0 1.6
MY 0.0 g2 3481 2394 27.0 30,7 2.0 10.4
JUN 0.0 366.4 516.6 187.8 6.2 32.0 20 21.3
JuL 0.0 5205 5786 84,2 457 43.2 4.0 34.58
AUG 0.0 5318 691.0 120 482 3.4 7.0 57.3
SEP 0.0 4779 £54.8 ad.2 498 0.0 a0 43.2
QCT 0.0 433.3 4144 173.8 477 0.0 2.0 285
MO 0.0 4064 2658 201.5 360 0.0 1.0 2.2
DEC 0.0 2811 217.2 198.5 2.0 0.0 0.0 34
TOTAL 0.0 4.763.5 4,705.8 1,775.1 3156 226.8 25.0 2.5
1,400 — 140 -
i | =z003 =2010 2011 mz2012 | i | meope m200 =201 =201z |
1,200 +
1,000 -
= m H
< BOO
m p
m i

Prepared By Dave Waman




Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2012-2013

{Acre-feet)

12000
10000
2000
6000 6,108
4000
2000 - —
. = =
()
= o B = o r— Foe =~ st
HI HI ﬁ i i E E : E ﬁ
D NN (M0 0 0 0 1
Jul AU Sep Oct MNov Dec lan Feb Wlar Apr May Iun

C—Prior Year Monthly Total B Current Year Monthly Total “Prior Year Purchased Water — s==BCurrent Year Purchased Water







JANUARY 2013

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director Date of Meeting/Event Relmburse No Additional
Meetlng/Event Attended Charge Comments
{Submit Info if you
are claiming
mileage
reimbursemaent)
Anthony 1,
Lima
1/08/13 RWD Board Meeting - $110.00
1/10/13 PBWA Meeting at WYWD $110.00 Mileage
1/22/13 RWD Special Board Meeting %110.00 ]
1/23/13 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
John
Bellah . -
1/10/13 PBWA Meeting at WWVWD X
1/14/13 RHCCC General Meeting S88.00
_|11ef13 RHCCC Board Meeting X ]
1/22/13 RWD Special Board Meeting $88.00
1/28/13- Water Reuse Tech Summit-San 5264.00
1/30/13 Diego
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
Robert W,
Lewis
1/08/13 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
1/10/13 PBWA Meeting at WWWD $110.00
1/14/13 San Gahriel Valley Chamber Gov 5110,00
Affairs




b FféyENT:
L

1/22/13 RWD Special Board Meeting | $110.00
1/29/13- Water Reuse Tech Summit-5an 5220.00 Mileage &
1/30/13 Diego Meals
| TOTAL PAYMENT $660.00
Szu-Pei Lu
1/08/13 RWD Board Méeting 5110.00
1/09/13 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
1/10/13 Regional Chamber of Commerce- | $110.00
HR Forum _
1/17/13 Regional Chamber of Commerce- | $110.00
State of the Chamber Meeting
1/22/13 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
1/23/13 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT $660.00 ]
Teresa
Rios
1/08/13 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
1/14/13 RHCCC General Meeting $110.00
1/22/13 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT ._5_33 0.00







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Six Months Ended December 31, 2012




WATER REVENUE
WATER METER CHARGES

COST OF SALES:
WATER PURCHASED
FIXED CHARGES
PUMFING POWER

TOTAL GOST OF SALES

GROSS PROFIT
GROSE PROFIT %
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL QFERATING REVENUE

QOFERATIMNG EXPEMSES
SALARIES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BEMNEFITS
CEBT SERVICE INTEREST EXPENSE
EMGIKEERING
WATER SLUPPLY PLARNNING & DEVELOP.
QFFICE EXPENSES
MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYBTEM
BMAINTEMANGE AND DPERATION
EQUIPMENT EXPENSES
PROFESSIOMAL SERMICES
SERMICE CONTRACTS
GEMERAL LIAILILITY INSURAMCE
TOOLS AND SUPPLIES
VEHICLE EXPENSES
UTILITY SERMICGES
DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION & BENEFITS
MEMEBERSHIP DUES
WATER TESTS
COMPLIANGE
CFERATING ASSESSMENTS
VIATER COMSERVATION
COMFERENCES
SEMINARE & TRAINING
BANE & INVESTMENT MGHT. FEES
COMMUNITY CUTREACH
MISCELLANZOUS EXFENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
MET OPERATING INCOME

INTEREST
IMCOME

NET INCOME

HULILSE |
F¥E
G203
i e

12.425.000
5180000
17 BEE 000

9,500,000
STS000
270,000

5,545 0100
T.720,000
444

F00,000
8,420,000

2,330,040
1.557.000
1,500,000
10000
100000
215000
350,000
0,000
15,000
110,000
275,000
110,000
25,000
80,000
G5,000
100,000
5,000
30,000
70,000
80,000
10,200
80,000
80,000
0000
120,000
45000

7585000

BEE,O00

350,000

51.248.000

% OF

BLUCGET
By

50%

505

S0
a0
60%.
505
S0%
a0t
S0%
S0%:
50%
0%
0%

BO%

WAL E
oY P % QF FAaCORABLE % OF
AMOUNT ACTUAL ACTUAL SALEE (LURFAVORABLE) BUDGET
£,243 500 6,025,075 5,362,438 75,005 217,421 2.48%
2,500,000 1,908,702 1,333,944 24.01% 591,298 2
B,B32,500 8,023,775 7.248,387 100,005 {308, 725) 895%
4,650,000 6,082,107 S84 21N FEA3N L1.442107) -31.00%
BTS00 185321 | 2.28% 4179 2.25%
136,000 160,618 TE44.530 2.00% {25819) “1B.9E#%
4,072 800 5436 DAt 5, T8O 557 a0.21% (1,483 547 20,450
3,860,000 1587728 1458430 19.79% (2273202 SB.AT%
L4 2% 24
450,000 337 424 347,281 353% TE,167 17,23%
£.210.000 1,025 152 1,805,711 71950 (2,154,105 ER A,
1180000 1,100,574 1,041 Gag 13.77% THE2E 5. 75%
TeREL TVB,030 ane,7an a.70% 20,470 25
TR0 492825 BaB 625 TEA% 157,075 20.54%
£000 22015 8,464 0.2 75 AT.05 -3
B0 00 48,338 - 0.6 0% 1,661 3,52%
107 S0 163,080 72,06 2.05% {56.5560) -51.6T%
TS 138,083 HR2 539 1.75% <l 20,523
15,100 12,108 £a99 0.15% 2892 10.26%
7500 2828 3787 0.03% A4ETS B5.00%
55,000 £09.805 B BT 0.74% [4,625) BA1%
157,500 113,394 179,543 1.41% 24,108 17.53%
55,000 113833 EDT08 1.42% {58 ) DB TO%
12,500 2,440 2554 011% 4,080 2,485
40,000 wnEnr 38,584 038% 281932 22.78%
42,600 42 422 4,570 R ] (5,855) SMIETH
A0,000 45,071 4, TR 058 3628 P
22,500 32847 32,238 O41% (10,347 =15 265%
15,000 12033 10,80 015% 2,087 1a.7a%
35,000 30,B0E 33,060 0.30% 4,104 1.73%
000 3E,540 22,200 04E% (8,840 B
5,000 - - D005 4,000 100.00%
0 000 28,048 15843 0.35% 18452 B5T%4
0000 16,138 18,734 0.235% 11,861 39.54%
A0 D00 4,108 18.732 0,555, £4.104) 10274
B0 000 103,000 44515 1.28% [A3.000) -F1.673
22500 18,730 777 0.24% £770 25.84%
3,761,000 3,598,726 2,384,173 4£.85%, 163,274 4,31%
440,000 {1 570.574) {1.5ED 457 20,38% (21225741 A77.79%
175,000 158 T80 2B4 TEE 1.55% (162400 A71%
5 824,000 % (1513614 5(1,295 657} SIEETY g (2,137,314 42600



SUPPLEMENTAL OTHER INCOME - 12/31/12

BUDGET WARLANCE
FYE % OF Y Py ¥ OF FAVOIRABLE % OF

Br2013 BUDGET AMOLINT ACTUAL ACTUAL SALES (UNFAVORAELE) BUDGET

e ——— e ——————— e ———— e — el T W
CUSTOMER PENALTIES 190,000 50% 85,000 87,140 55,271 1.05% 2140 231%
COMMECTION FEES 40,000 0% 20,000 21,370 20,620 0.23% 1,370 B.85%
RECOMNECTION FEES 20,000 50% 10,000 12,354 11,410 013% 2,384 23.84%
PROPERTY TAXES 230,000 0% 125,040 122,601 112,705 1.32% (2,399} -1.82%
ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000 50% 5,000 . - 0, 0403 {5,000) -100.00%,
CONTRACT INCOME 125,000 0% B2, 500 72,040 21,173 D77 9540 15.26%
FLOW TESTS 5,000 S0 2,500 2,310 2,380 002 % {190) -7 60%
MISCELLANESUS INCOME G0,000 S0% 30,000 5,529 23,714 0.10% (20,4713 B 240%

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 700,000 50 350,000 337,424 347,281 3.63% 78,167 17.23%
marm St [t il [ A =TT



SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES - 12/31/12

SALARIES & WAGES
ADMIMISTRATIVE

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
MAINS AND SERVICES
VWATER TREATMENT
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DEMTAL INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE ASSISTAMNCE FROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE INSURAMCE FLAM

DISABILITY INSURANCE

PAYROLL TAXES

PENSIOMN CONTRIBUTIONS

FARS ((ZASE 45/0FER)

RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE
UMEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
WVISION INSURAMCE PLAN
WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANMGE
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

OFFICE EXPENSES

INFQ TECH. SUPPORT SERVICES
POSTAGE, FRINTING & STATIOMARY
SHORTLIFE SUFPPLIES

TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ALDITING

LEGAL
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

MAINTEMANCE OF WATER SYSTEM
HYDRANTS

MAIMNS

METERS

PUMPS

RECYCLED WATER
RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

TELEMETRY

WALVES

RECYCLED WATER - GOl

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF YWWATER SYSTEM

cY
Actual

453,175.00

2,000,000
305,587.00
279 612,00

1,100,374.00

F:ﬁ(
Actual

458,097.00

61,333.00
301,123.00
271,145.00

15,185.00
418.00
179,890,00
891,00
5,240.00
53,641.00
£25 034,00

48,683.00
1,1423.00
3162.00

44.636.00

778,030.00

1,081,688.00

18,507.00
531.00
296 84100
1,3658.00
4.463.00
53,568.00
412,542.00

56.114.00
755.00
3.857.00
2B.582.00

146 463.00
10,520.00
G.067.00

808,735.00

163,050.00

&6,774.00
29.242.00
6.,045.00

18,325.00
40,300.00

72,061.00

58,625.00

15,500.09
38,057.00

9,228.00
18,352.00
6,220.00
9,319.00
10,751.00
54500
42 650,00
12 622 00
20,235.00
1,081.00

56,857.00

139.083.00

08,00
11,254.00
16,018.00
24.086.00
10,568.00
47, BEY.00
23,503.00
48,344.00

5.364.00

537.00

202,538.00




CAPITAL / CIP / WATER IN STORAGE EXPENDITURES - 12/31/12

OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

OFFICE BUILDING

METERS

PUMPING PLANT

RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

TRANSMISSICN / MAINS

TRANSFPORTATION EQUIPMENT

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (NON CONSTRUCTICN)
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (CIP) EXPENDITURES
TOTAL CAPITAL / CIP EXPENDITURES

TOTAL WATER IN STCRAGE EXPENDITURES

CY
Actual

106,575.00
17,191.00
121,336.00

245,102.00

556,596.00

80169800

PY
Actual

8,650.00
22.868.00

T I77.00

4,527.00
4,637.00
6,8934.00

125,383.00

812,756.00

938,148.00

1,054,000.00







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REVIEW

December 31, 2012




Arnourt
3/31/2012 1,942,532
6/30/2012 94,681
9/30/2012 1,001,319
12/31/2012 2,857,480

Rate

0.38%
0.36%
0.35%
0.32%

LAIF Quarterly Balances

3,500,000
3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000
1,500,000

Millions

1,000,000

500,000

3/31/2012

6/30/2012

9/30/2012

12/31/2012

B Amount

1,942,532

94,681

1,001,319

2,857,480

B Rate

0.38%

0.36%

0.35%

0.32%

Quarter




Jul. - Sept. Oct - Dec.  Jan. - Mar. Apr. - June
Maturity - 348,000 697,000 1,123,000
Interest Rate 0.00% 0.50% 0.45% 0.35% 0.41%
% of Portfolio 0.00% 16.08% 32.13% 51.78% 100.00%
Total CD Placement Portfolio 2,169,000
CD Placement Maturity Schedule
1,200,000
1,000,000 :
/2] |
E 800,000
g 600,000
| |E 400,000
200,000 .
) Jul. - Sept, Oct. - Dec. Jan. - Mar. Apr. . _.J_gpg
B Maturity - 349,000 EE?._CJDD 1,123,000
| Interest Rate 0.00% ~ 0.50% - 0.45% 0.35%
0% of Portfolio 0.00% 16.09% 32.13% 51.78%

Quarter




Jul, - Sept.

Oct. - Dec. Jan. - Mar. Apr. - Jun.

Interest Rate 9% of Portfolio

Oto1yr 250 745 1,245 1,000 3.07% 32.60%
1to2yrs 240 645 750 750 2.36% 20.28%
2 to 3yrs 250 250 500 250 2.35% 17.34%
3todyrs 1,230 1,250 450 - 1.21% 8.16%
4to5yrs 485 - 465 500 1.03% 21.62%
Syrs + - - - -
Total (000's) 2,455 2,880 3,410 2,500 2.00% 100.00%
Total Bond Portfolio 11,255,000 Cash Account 1,276,683 |Total 12,531,683
Bond Maturity Chart
4,000 ,
3,500 : —
" 3,000 |
e 2500 : — ~
0 2,000 |
= 1,500 '
= Wi e
500 ol | | ol [] = BT[]
S S+ LI sy S0 o o Sy B T
B.Jul. - Sept, | 250 240 250 1,230 485 2,455
mOct. - Dec. | 745 645 250 1,250 - 2,890
O.Jan. - Mar, 1,245 750 500 | 450 485 3410
BApr. - Jun. 1000 | 750 250 | - 500 2,500

Maturity







PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

December 20, 2012

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Michael Holmes
RE: Proposed Amendment to Puente Basin Water Agency Joint Powers Agreement

Recommendation

That the Commissioners approve proposed amendment to the Puente Basin Water Agency
(PBWA) Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) and recommend the same action to the respective
agencies, Rowland Water District and Walnut Valley Water District.

Background

Attached is a draft of the proposed amendments to the Puente Basin Water Agency JPA agreement.
The first is a minor revision suggested by Walnut Valley Water District's Bond Counsel in section
B(2)(g) to clarify that the Agency can also proceed to issue bonds under Article 4 of the JPA Act,
which does not require enactment of an ordinance to issue such bonds.

More extensive revisions address various aspects of the design, planning, financing, construction,
operation, maintenance, repair and disposition of current and future projects. These revised sections
propose to better delineate the allocation of the costs and proportional interests amongst Rowland
Water and Walnut Valley Water Districts. The revisions also address project budgets and provide a
method for disposition of any projects in the event the agreement is ever terminated and the Puente
Basin Water Agency is dissolved. The proposed amendments also add a requirement of individual
Project Agreements that will address those various issues on a project-by-project basis.

The Agency’s legal counsel has prepared these proposed changes in redlined form to the Restated
JPA Agreement.

Staff is recommending approval of the amended JPA and requesting Rowland and Walnut water
districts to present the amended JPA to their boards for approval.

Once the changes have been approved, Mr, Ciampa will prepare a separate amendment decument,
which shows only the provisions being revised by the amendments — similar to what was done with
the amendment in January.

Attachment: Proposed amendments to the Puente Basin Water Agency JPA agreement



AMENDED, RESTATED AN RENEWED
JOINT POWLRS AGRUEEMUENT
CREATING
PMUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

THIS AMENDED, RESTATED AND RENEWED IJOINT POWERS
AGREEMENT CREATING PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY (“AGREEMENT™) is
made and entered inlo this 28th day of Oclober, 2009, by and between ROWLAND
WATER DISTRICT, hereinafter sometimes called “ROWLAND™ and WALNLUT
VALLEY WATER THSTRICT, hereinafter sometimes called “WATNUT™,

RECITALS

WIIEREAS, ROWLAND is a Counly Water District organized and existing
wicer and pursuant to the County water District Act, Division 12 of the California Water
Code, and pursuant to Section 31020 of the Water Code is authorized to do any act
necessary o acquire, furnish and protect sulficient water and water rights for any present
ar future benelicial use of the district and 1#s inhabitants:

WIILREAS, WALMUT is a California Waler Dstricl organized and existing
under and pursuant to the Californiz Water District Act, Division 13 of the California
Water Code, and pursuant to Section 33400 of the Water Code is anthorized to perform
all acls necessary or proper lo acquire, plan, construel, mainiain, improve, operale,
protecl and keep in repair the necessiary rights and works for the production, storage,
transmission and distribution of water for irdgation, domestic, industrial and municipal
purposes, and by draining or reclaiming works connected therewith or incidental 1herelo;

WHEREAS, ROWLAND and WALNUT Districts include within their respective
corporate boundaries substantially all of the lands overlying the Puente Ground Waler
Basin;

WLHIEREAS, the Puente Ground Water Basin consfitules 8 comunon source of
water supply and & common ground water slorage [acility for both ROWLAND and
WAINUT;

WHEREAS, il is deemed advisable for ROWLAND and WALNUT 1o provide lor
the comjunctive utilization of the local, imported and reclaimed water supply within the
Puente Basin by jointly exercising their common powers in the manner set forth in this
Agreement;

WIHEREAS, ROWLANID and WALNUT entered into a JOINT POWERS
AGREEMUENT CREATING PULENTL BASIN WATLR AGENCY on March 1, 1971;



WHEREAS, ROWLAMD and WALNUT entered into a FIRST AMENIDE
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT CREATING PULENTL BASIN WATER AGENCY on
May 14, 1973;

WHEREAS, ROWLANTY and WATLNUT entered into a SLCOND AMUENDED
JOINT POWERS AGREEMUENT CREATING PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
{*Second Amended Agreement™) on May 15, 2001;

WHEREAS, ROWLAND and WALNUT entered Into a FIRST AMENDMENT
to the Second Amended Agreement on or aboul December 14, 2004, and MNovember 16,
2004, respeetively; and

WILHLEREAS, ROWLAND and WALNUT now desire to [urther amend the Sceond
Amended Agreement to enable the TPuente Basin Water Agency to undertake the
planning, financing, construction and implemeniation of projects relating o waler
resourees, ineluding the acquisition of supplementa| water supplics;

NOW, THEREFORE, ROWLAND and WALNUT, for and in consideration of
the mutyal benefits, promises and sgreements scl forth herein, agree as follows:

A, PURPOSE. ‘This Agreement is made pursuant Lo the provisions of Arlicle
I, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California
{commencing with Section 6500, hereinafter referred to as “Act™), relating to the joint
exercise of powers of public agencies. ROWLAND and WALNUT each possess Lhe
common powers referred Lo in the above recitals. The purpose of this Agreement is to
excreise such common powers jointly to develop, enhance and regulate a water supply
system within and for the Puente Basin. Such purpose may be acecomplished by said
common powers exercised in the manner set lorth in this Agreement.

B. GUENEBAL ORGANIZATION.

1. Apeney Crealed.  There s horeby created a public entity to be
known a5 “Pucnte Basin Water Agency”, herein sometimes called “Agency”, The
Agency shall be a public entity separate from the parties hersto.

2. Powers. 'The Agency shall have the power, in ils cwn name, lo do
any and all of the following:

a To exervise joinl and common powers of its members in
studying, planning, implementing, through litigation or otherwise, programs and projects
tor utilization, enhancement, augmentation, conservation, preservation and protection of
the gronndwater and groundwater storage capacily of the Puenic Basin, including but not
limited to programs or projects to dequire or develop sources from outside the Puente
Busin for the purpose of maximizing the benefit of the groundwater basin to the
Members,

b. To make and enter contracts.

€: Toemploy agents and employees.

L i o Bl ikt Teponrs lebizal rsl,.'-.,._r...uz:..nur.nnnwnm Saapors| sy bmerd L b e o iy
FRTUIP S Al dee T et genls Laiin bl yid o g cadiphall dow



d. To acquire, construct, manage, maintain and operate any
buildings, works or improvements.

€. T'o acquire, hold and dispose of property.
f. To.ineur debts, liabilities and obligations.
8. To issue bonds, cedificates of parlicipation and other

instruments for the purposes and in accordance with the procedures and requircments sct
forih in gither Article 2 or Addicle 4 of; Title [, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the Govérnment
Code of the State of Californip-commensine-atseston-65-45,

h. To apply for and receive prants under any federal, state or
local program for assistance in developing any of ils Projects;, as delined in Paragraph
BE2)(

i T sue and to be sued in ifs own name.

i To underiake the planning, financing, construction and
implementation of projects relating to water resources, including the acquisition of
supplemental water supplies (a “Project™). Such power shall also include the ability to
wheel water,

The powers herein enumerated shall he exercised, to the extent not
hercin specifically provided for, in the manner and according to the method set forth and
provided under the California Water Distriet law (Division 13 of the Waler Code of the
State of California, Scction 34000 cl 'seq.).

3. bMembership., The members of this Agency shall be ROWLAND
and WALNUT,

4 Water Basin Commission, The Agency shall be governed by a
Commission composed of four members, each serving in his or her individual capacily as
a member of the Commission. The Commission shall be called "Puente Basin
Commission”, hereinafter sometimes referred to as “Commission,” and shall serve as the
executive committee,

X Principal Offices. The principal oflice of the Agency shall be the
Walnut Valley Water Districl business oflice, located st 271 South Brea Canyon Road,
Walnut, California 91789, or at such other location as the Commission may desighate,

6. Clearing House. The Agency shall be responsible for all funds
received and disbursements made under and pursuan! o this Apreement.  All
expenditures within approved Operation or Project Bodgets, as defined within Parsgraph

I, shall be disbursed by the Agency.
7. Projeet Deyelopment.  Should the Apency exercise its Project
power under Taragraph B{2)(]), it shall be bound by the following provisions:

i Staff from both members shall jointly identify
prospective Projects for the Agency.

i, Once a Project is idenlified, stall from boih
members shall develop a Projecl Agrement for the parficular Project.  The Projeet

I L T X PO Ly : __-‘_,|:|||4...|;,5,F_|L{i..1r.r|l$|wlFIHJI'I|'HI.|'.|I'A.‘-1.n|kn.'\frﬂn.'l.l'ibullﬁﬂ-ﬁ-:hw:-ilﬁhuﬂﬁ
ZHIEA e Al e ot lF Pt e b st R o fadegpialbdes




Avreemenl shall address vicous nspects of the desien, planning, figancing, consiniclion,
operation, maintenance, repair and disposition of the Project. meluding. but not limited
o, the alfocation of costs and proportional interests Detween the members, identification
of the Project Operator. establishment of the Project Budeet and disposition of the Project
in theovent this Apreement is ferminated and the Asency is dissolved.

i, As soon_as nrw;iia ablc Lillr.r the members” .5I|1IJL'

fo: re‘.'iew.

Hiiv. COnce the Projéct Agreement is submitted_to the
Commission by dially the Commission shall determine i the Project should be lunded
through the Agency. TFit determmeq that su::h ﬁ.mdmg i3 appropriate, the Commission
sint b oredera-bd et - prreerca-by—the-boards of
the public agency members shall consider ﬁupmvﬁ[ c:f the Project Asreement. including
appraval of the Project Budueet and appointment of a Project Operator, whose job shall be
to coordinate and oversee the Project, If bath boards of the Asency’s members approve
the Project Apreement, the Commission shall then formally consider approval of the
Project Agreement,

Py If neither ROWLAND nor WALNUT, —ar—hoik
ROWEAMD ard WAL approves the Project Asreemenitisdzed, then the Project is

nol deemed approved and the Commission and_Agency shall lake no lurdber action o

pursuing the Project. 1F both ROWLANID and WALNUT apprave the Project Agreement
and the Commission approves the Project Aereement, then the desisnated Project

Operator may proceed with its implementation—H-beth— RN AN sad W ALMERE
approve-the Praject Budget,-then- and the costs and responsibilities associated with the
Project theresvith-shall be shated as provided in the Project Apreement. based-an-the
sapeed—tremre v beeec i hepe Bl eieh-me sibespees e et tod-met Mot Ldeer
however,—ilf omly one member agency approves the Project AprcementBedest, that

member slmll bz solely responsible for all costs and responsibilities associated with that
parlicular Projeel, sl the Ageney shall have no further involvement in that Projeet.

vl AL any poinl, ROWLAND and WALNUT may
withdraw their participation from the Project by delivering a wrilten notice ol such
withdrawal to the Commission. Should such withdrawal result in the non-participation of
both ROWLAND and WALNUT, the Project shall be abandoned and the Commission
shall cease all work an it. However, a withdrawal does not relieve the respective member
from its financial obligations related to the Project incurred prior to such withdrawal.

vl If a Project requires use of one Agency memhber's
facilities by the other, consent 1o such use shall be given on the terms and conditions then
agreed upon between the members, as may be set forth in the Project Asrecment.

L3 MJENTE BASIN COMMISSION.

1. Meetings. The Puente Basin Commission shall meet as needed. In
addition, the annual budget meeting shzll he held no later than the third week of April of
each year. The time and place of such meeting shall be established by the Chairman.
Speeial meelings may be called al any time by the Chairman of the Commission or by

GO I Hepan o0 e

o e1 s ] e in i ol B % ! 0y
BEI TR T Arrendaend B Potincpan: b pirncr it Aai-of ips abplafdes

- - - { Formatted: Bulists and Numbering




any two Commissioners.  Written notice of such special meeling shall be delivered
personally, by facsimile or by mail 1o cach Commissioner and to cach local newspaper of
general circulation, vadio, or television station, requesting notice in writing. Such notice
must be delivered personally, by facsimile, or by mail at least seventy-two (72) hours
before the time of such meeling as specilied in the notice. The call and notice shall
specily the time and place of the special meeting and the business to be transacted. No
other business shall be conzidered at such meetings by the Commission. Such written
notice may be dispensed with as 1o any Commissioner who at or prior 1o the time the
meeling convenes, files with the Scerctary a written waiver of notice.  Such waiver may
he sent hy facsimile. Such written notice may also be dispensed with as to any
Commissioner who is aclually present at the meeting al the time il convenes.

All meetings of the Commission, including without limitation,
regular, adjourncd regular, special mectings and adjourncd special meetings, shall be
called, noticed, held and conducted in accordance with provisions of the Ralph M. Brown
Act {commencing with Section 54950 of the Governmenl Code of the State of
Calilornia).

% Quorum. A majority of the Commissioners shall constitule 4
quornm for the transaction of business.

3. Powers and Limitations of the Commission, All of the power and
auvthority of the Agency shall be exercised by the Commission, subject howsver, to the
reserved right of members with regard to the approval of budgets, the assumption of
above. The vole of o majority of the total of all Commissioners shall be required to adopt
any getion by the Commission except that any sction in conncetion with the adoption of a
budget or the assumption of financial obligations shall only be adopted upon the
additional consent of the members. Lxcepling also that any manber of votes taken by a
majority of the Commissioners presenl al any one mecting shall be sulficient for an
adjoumment, Action may be taken by ordinance, resolution or motion.

4, Minutes. The Secretary (or designee) shall prepare and subscribe
the minwtes of each meeting of the Commission and shall present such wrltten minutes to
the Commission af its next meeting. The full text of ordinances and resolutions need not
he set forth in the minutes, but the Secretary may instead maintain a file of the full text of
ordinances and resolutions, each of them certified by the Chairman, and the Secretary;
said [ile may be kept as a part of the minutes or independently thercoll 1n the event the
full text of the resolution or ordinance does not appear in the minutes, the resolution or
ordinance shall be identified in the minutes by a number and by a short statement of its
subject maller. The ayes and nocs of the number of the Commission upon the adopiion
of each resolution and ordinance shall be recorded in any certification thereof, and also in
the minutes.

5 Designation of Commissioners, Alternates and Term of Office.
The Commission shall consist of four members. The governing body of each of the
public agency members shall snnually appoint two representatives to the Commission
and one alternate fo serve in the absence of either of the appointed representatives. At

least one representalive appointed by each Member shall also be a director of the

24 b sl g T ncal M crvmenfy ) oo [t oy frmeqr [ e :_'f_\.u_.;-n:_'awl.-l-. T AT, Seacond Aryerddneet (7 Ao NIV v i-Hepomad v debhes
FrEn U Y TS . pramc i T

i i



appointing Member, Said Commission members and alternates shall serve and be subject
Lo removal and replacement at the pleasure of the public agency member appointing him
or her and on the resignation, removal or incapacity of any Commission member, the
public agency member that appointed him or her shall within 60 days appoinl a
teplacement, Lach Commission member and alteenate shall file with the Commission a
certificd copy of the Resolution of the public agency member so appointing him or her.
Duly appointed alternates shall, in the absence of a Commission member appointed by
their public agency, assume the dutics of the appointed Commission member and have
full power and awthority to act for and in place of the absent Commission member,
inchiding voting powers.  Commissioners shall serve without compensation, except as
may be provided by the appointing Member,

D.  MEMBERSHIP PROVISIONS,

The vote, assent or approval of members in any matter requiring such
vote, assent or approval hereunder shall, where otherwise required by law, be evidenced
by certified copy of a resolution of the governing hody of such member, liled with the
Agency, or be evidenced by the approved minutes [rom the duly held meeting ol thal
governing body rellecting the vote, assent or approval of the malter, which shall be filed
with the Apency.

F. OFFICERS.

1. Seclection. At the first Commission meeting in February of each
year, lhere shall be selected from the Commission a Chainnan and a Vice Chairman.
When the Commissioners select a Chairman from WALNU'T, the Vice Chairman shall be
from ROWLAND, In that instance, for the following year, the new Chairman shall be
[rom ROVWLANIY and the Vice Chairman shall be from WATNUT. Such oflices shall
alternate bebween the Commissioners from WALNUT and ROWLANLD each year. There
shall also be a Sccretary, Treasurer and Administrative Officer. The Secretaty of the
Commission shall rotate annually between the Gensral Manager of WALNUT, or
WALNUT'S General Manager's designee, and the Genersl Manager of ROWLAND, or
ROWT.AND'S Goneral Managet’s designee. The Treasurer of the Conunission shall be
the Treasurer of ROWLAND or ROWLANIDYS General Manager's designee.  'The
Treasurer shall be the depository for and shall have custody of all money of the Agency,
from whatever source, The “Ireasurer shall be respomsible for keeping the books and
accounts of the Agency, and complying with the policies of the Agency concerning (he
safckeeping of lunds, investments and audits, The Administrative Officer shall be the
General Manager of WALNUL, or WALNUT®S General Manager’s designee.  The
Administeative Officer shall be responsible for overseeing all Projeets. In addition, the
Commission shall have the power to appoint such additional officers and to employ such
additional employees, consultants or assistants as may be appropriate and within any
approved budget. Each and all of said officers, consultants or employces shall hold office
or be employed at the pleasure of the Commission and shall perform such dutics and have
such powcers s the Commission may determine. The compensation of any and all
officers, employvees or agenls of the Commission, if any, shall be lixed by the
Commission,

e R A pp Tl eeal bfeeen W = 3vas Tan gy it B Il’_ﬁ_::d‘lwm VI AT Secend Atmendnnd 41080 PIN S ) Beoray Tni N
YT ey I vy WO T

e pmnde i e Rotut o | P fabopladides




2 Tndenmification. ROWLAND and WALNUT shall equally pay all
costs defending the Commission or Its members against any claim o action against the
Ageney arising oul of an acl or omission oceurring a5 a result of said Commission
members acting within the scope of their dutics as members of the Commission.
Furthermore, should the Commission and its members reasonably cooperate in good faith
in the defense of said claim, ROWLAND and WALNUT shall equally pay any judgment
based thereon or any compromise or scltlement ol such elaim or action for of on behalf of
the Commission or any of its membars,

K Payment for Services Provided to Ageney, The Commission shall
lhave sole diseretion over whether (o compensate a Member for services provided to the
Agency by that Member.

F. BUDGET PROCEDURES.

1. Formulation and Adoption of Budeet. Annuvally at the budget
meeting of the Commission, a general budget (*Admimstration Budger™) shall be adopled
for the ensuing liscal year. The Administration Budget shall be prepared in sufficicnt
detail to constitute an operating outline ol contemplaled expenditures and each member
of the Agency shall be allocated an assessable equal share of the budget.

3 Approval of members. Each Adminisivation Budget adopted by
the Commission must be approved by the governing body of each member of the Agency
and shall be deemed effective upon receipl by the Agency of certified copies of the
approving resolution of each member of the Agency. Until such time as said formal
approval has been reecived [rom each member of the Agency, said Administration
Budget shall only constitute & proposcd budgel,

3 Ohligation of Members W Provide for Obligation to Agency. Fach
member of the Agency shall take such action as is necessary Lo include and maintain all
its obligations duce hereunder in each fiscal year in its budget for such fiseal year and
further shall make necessary approprialions 1o meel said obligations. Fach member of
the Agency shall pay from the amount so appropriated for the Ageney, within thiry (30)
days aller receipl of billing [rom the Agency, the amount hilled by the Ageney. Said
amounts, if not timely paid, shall bear interest al the rate of seven percent (7%) per
annum from the date on which such payment is due.

4, Lffect of Failure to Approve Budget. I any member of the
Ageney fails or reluses to approve the Administration Budget of the Ageney, the maller
shall be returned to the Commission Tor reselting and revision. 1f such member refuses to
approve the Administration Budget as revised or resubmitled by the Commission after
said reconsideration, said refusal shall constitute a withdrawal of such member from the
Agency and cancellation of this Joinl Powers Agresment.  Any Projects underway
pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph B{7), sbove, ‘@t the time thatl this Joint Powers
Agreement s cancelled shall be terminated immediately unless ROWLAND and
WALMUT agree by separale agrecment o cottinue with said Project(s). However, ifany
Trojects are terminated because of the cancellation of this Joint Powers Agreement, each
member shall be responsible for its share of the costs and responsibilities ineurred on
behall of said Projects prior 1o their termination.

L B Rt A ped 168e°) a2 cramn (1 e aprepresty Bt Pk Cundas LE-,'-Q-[E:;{.]ES:-".’.:.‘.E-‘ TR P NI I Fo bk Vil L L et Bk e
IR, i ‘ol Sl ¥ 7 e M Tk

- st i ey fboqd ol -8




5. Expenditures Within Approved DBudeet.  All expenditures within
the desipnations and limitations of approved Administration Budgels shall be made on
authorization of the Commission,

. Protect Budeet. The guidelines for a the-Project Budget, which
shall be included in the Project Apreement for s particular Project, as discussed in
Paragraph B(7), above, shall be as follows:

8 The Project Budget shall be prepared in sufficient detail to
cotistitlute an operating outline of contemplated expenditures related o the Project and
cach participating member of the Agency shall be allocated an assessable share of the
Project Budget ns specified in the particulr Project’s Project Avreement. The Project
Budgel shall account for Project costs related to: adminisiration, studies and planning
fincluding CEQA compliance), engineering, financing, construction, maintenance, and
insurance.

b, All expenditures within the designations and limitations of
approved Project Dudgets shall be made on authorization ol the Commission, Mo
cxpenditures in excess of hose budgeted shall be made without approval ol cach
participating member in the form of an amended or supplemental budget.

G, ACCOUNTING AND AUDITS.

I Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Apency shall be from July | to
June 30.

2. Accounting Procedures.  Full books and accounts shall be
maintained for the Ageney in accordance with practices established by and consistent
with those utilized by the Controller of the State of California for like public entitics. In
parliculat, the Agency Treasurer shall comply strictly with the requirements of the statute
covering joinl powers agencies, Chapler 5, Division 7, Title | of the Government Code,
commencing with Section 6500,

A1 Audit. The records and accounts of the Agency shall be audited
amnually by an independent certified public zccountant and copies of such audit reports
shall be filed with the County Auditor, the State Controller and each member of the
Agency, as required by law., The annual audit shall comply with the minimum
requirements of audits established by the State Controller for special districts under
Section 26909 of the Government Code,

H. PROPERTY RIGIITS.

1. Allocation and Books. Tf only one member elecis io participate in
a Project, to the cxtent that any [unds received from that member are used for the
acquisition or constroction of physical asscls, the same shall be allocated annually on the
books of the Agency to the credit of said confributing member.

2 Disteibution on Termination of Aseney.  Upon lermination or
dissolution of the Agency, the assets in the possession of the Apency st such time shall be
distributed in kind or sold and the procceds thereof distributed to the members of the
Agency upon such termination as their interests may appear on the books of the Agency
and pursuant w the provisions of Section 6512 of the Government Code: provided,

AR ATt T e i i a1 0 RS s bt (2B A T Rt 20 T
i el il s G Presidc pacaty basu e v s st ppa-delaplab-dasr



however, that any Project underfaken pursuanl 1o Parapraph B(7). above, shall be
distributed, transférred or otherwise conveyed in accordance with the Projeel Asrecment
for that particular Project.

3. Liabilities. Such enforceable liabilities as may have been incurred
by the Agency during the course of ils existence shall be discharged at the end of the term
hereof hy pro rata contributions made by cach moember of the Ageney.  Lxcepl as
provided hereinabove, the debts and liabilities are obligations of the Agency alone and
not of the partics Lo this Agreement.

L. RESCISSION OR TERMIMATION,
L. Term. Agency shall continue vntil this Agreement is rescinded or
terminated.  This Agreement may be terminated or rescinded al any time by the
unanimons written consent of the members of the Agency or by the withdrawal of any

member as hercin clsewhere provided; provided, however, that no termination or
rescission shall relieve any member of any obligation therelolore incurred hersunder.

2 Amendments.  Amondmenis (o this Agreement may only be
accomplished by the unanimous written comsent and approval of the members of the
Agency.

L MISCELLANEOUS,

1. Severabilily Clause. Should any part, term, portion or provision of
this Agreement be deemed by the courts to be illegal or in conllicl with any law of the
State of California or otherwise be rendered unenforceable or ineffeetual, the validity of
the remaining parts, lerms, porlions or provisions shall be deemed severable and shall not
be affected thereby; provided that such remaining portion or provision can be constried
in substance to continue to constitute the agreement that the parties intended Lo enler into
in the lirst mstance,

2 Binding of Suceessors. 1his Agreement shall be binding upon and
shall inure to the benefit of the successors of the respeclive parties heveto,

3. Authorization.  The exccution of this Agreement has been duly
authorized by the Boards of Directors of ROWTLAND and WALNUT.

IN WITHLESS WIHEREOF, the parties hereto have excculed this Agreement as ol
the day and date first above writlen.

* - = - | Formatted: Ind_l.;l Lol o7

L P o B Oy s Mt b o T g e Do Fabics! T ag? S HHPTUUHEIEA Scoorgeh Ao N rpbrr €7 b S A ot il kit
ST et taardialaba i Fieate' st busin sallon Rati of ija defgaadi tos

~




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

President

Scerclary

Approved as to Torm:

Counszel for ROWT.AND

| WALNUT VALLEY WATER « - - | Formatbed: Lokt
DISTRICT
By:
Prezident
By:
Secretary

Approved as to form:

Counsel for WALNUT

L T e e

N

i, n
EgEm—ry

sl ST, wad At (8 e PRI I Pk iR e
st h A






HDW - 1/18/13 Draft
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE PUENTE DBASIN @ WATER AGENCY
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF WATLER REVENUE BONDS, 2013
SERIES A (WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT PROJECT),
APPROVING AND AUTIIORIZING THE EXECUTION O AN INDENTURE
Ol TRUST, A BOND PURCITIASE CONTRACT AND AN INSTALLMENT
PURCHASE CONTRACT, APPROVING AN OFFICTAL STATEMENT AND
PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO

WHLERLEAS, the Puente Basin Water Agency (the “Agency™) is a joint powers authority
duly organized and existing under and pursvant to that certain Amended, Restated and Renewed
Joint Powers Agreement Creating Pucnte Basin Water Agency, dated Oclober 28, 2009 (the
“Joint Powers Agreement”), between the Walnut Valley Water District (the “District™) and the
Rowland Water District (“Rowland™ and, together with the District, the “Member Agencies”
and the Joint Exercise of Powers Acl, being Chapler 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government
Codc of the Statc of California (the “Act™); and

WIIEREAS, the Agency is authorived pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement and
Article 4 of the Act to issue bonds for financing and refinancing public capital improvements
whenever there arc significant public benefits, which includes the horrowing of moncy for the
purpose ol linancing the acquisition of bonds, notes and other obligations of the Member
Agencies and (o provide financing and refinancing for public capital improvements of the
Member Agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Agency and the District desire to enter into cerlain agreements to
provide for the linancing of the acquisition and construction of certain capital improvements to
the District’s water system, as set forth in Lxhibit A hereto (the “Project™), including the
reimbursing of the District for cerlain expenditurcs previously made with respect to and
constituting a part of the Project; and

WIIEREAS, in order to provide funds to finance the Project, the Agency desires o issue
its Puente Basin Water Agency Waler Revenue Bonds, 2013 Scries A (Walnut Valley Waler
District Project), in the aggregate principal amount of not to cxeeced $[Not to I'xceed Amount]
(the *Bonds™), pursuant to an Indenture of Trust (the “Indenture™), by and between the Agency
and Union Bank, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™); and

WIIEREAS, the Bonds will be secured by installment payments to be made by the
District pursuant to the Installment Purchase Contract (the “Installment Purchasc Contract™), by
and between the Ageney and the District; and

- WHLERLAS, pursuant to the Installment Purchase Contract, the Agency will assign and
transfer to the Trustee, for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, all of its rights under the

2159133 037062 HEIND



Installment Purchase Contract, other than its rights to indemnity thercunder, including its rights
lo receive installment payments from the District under the Installment Purchasc Contract; and

WHEREAS, the Agency and the District propose to scll the Bonds to Citibank Global
Markets, Tne. (the “Underwriter™} pursuant to the Bond Purchase Contract (the “Bond Purchase
Contract™) for oller and sale by the Underwriter to members of the general public; and

WHEREAS, the Agency and the District have caused to be prepared a Preliminary
Oflicial Statement describing, among other things, the Agency, the District and the Bonds; and

WHERLAS, forms of the following documents, on file with the Secretary of the Agency
(the *Secretary™), have been submitted for approval by the Agency:

(1)  the Indenture;

(2) the Tnstallment Purchase Contract;

(3)  the Bond Purchasc Contract; and

(4)  the Preliminary Official Statement; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has duly considered the transactions described herein and
wishes al this ime o approve said transactions; and

WHEREAS, thc meeting at which this Resolution is being considered is a regular
meeling ol the District Board of Directors of the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Agency hereby finds and determines that the foregoing recitals
are lrue and correct,

Section 2. Approval of Indenture. The Agency hereby approves the Indenture in
substantially the form on filc with the Secretary, together with any additions, changes and
modifications thereto or deletions therelrom (including, but not limited to, changes to establish a debt
service reserve [und for the Bonds) deemed necessary or desirable by the Chairman, the Vice-
Chairman or the Treasurer (colleetively, the “Authorized Officers™), upon consultation with Agency
Counsel and bond counsel, The approval of such additions, changes, modifications, and dcletions
shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Indenture by an Authorized
Officer, Fach of the Authorized Officers, acting alone, is hereby authorized and dirceted to execute,
and the Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to attest, the final form of the Indenture for and in
the name and on behalf of the Agency. The Agency hercby authorizes the delivery and performance
of the Indenture.

Section 3. Approval of Installment Purchase Contract. The Agency hereby approves the
sale of the Project to the District pursuant to and in accordance with the Installment Purchase
Contracl in substantially the form on file with the Secretary, together with any additions, changes and

2

2159133 037062 RSIND



modifications thereto or deletions therelrom deemed necessary or desirable by the Authorized
Officers, upon consultation with Agency Counsel and bond counsel. The approval of such additions,
changes, modifications and deletions shall be conclusively evidenced by the exceution and delivery
of the Installment Purchase Contract by an Authorized Officer. Liach of the Authorized Officers,
acting alone, is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the Scerctary is hereby authorized and
directed Lo altest, the final form of the Installment Purchase Contract for and in the name and on
behalf of the Agency. The Agency hereby authorizes the delivery and performance of the
Installment Purchase Contract.

Section 4. Issuance and Sale of the Bonds. The issuance and sale of the Bonds in an
aggregale principal amount of not-to-exceed $[Not to Exceed Amount] pursuant to the Act and the
Indenture is hereby authorized, approved and confirmed, and each Authorized Officer, acling alone,
is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to do all such acts and things, and to execute all such
documents as may be necessary or desirable to effectuate the issuance and sale of the Bonds;
provided, however, that (i) the [inal maturity of the Bonds shall not be later than thirly (30) ycars
from their date of issuance, (ii) the true interest cost on the Bonds shall not exceed [Max TIC]% per
ammum and (iii) the underwriting discount shall not exceed [Underwriting Discount]|% of the
principal amount of the Bonds.

Scetion 5. Approval ol Bond Purchase Contract, Subject to the terms ol Scction 4
above, the Ageney hereby authorizes the sale of the Bonds lo the Underwriter pursuant to and in
accordance with the Bond Purchase Contract in substantially the form on lile with the Sccretary,
together with any additions, changes, and modifications thereto or deletions therefrom decmed
neecssary ot desirable by the Authorized Officers, upon consultation with Agency Counsel and bond
counsel. The approval ol such additions, changes, modifications, and deletions shall be conclusively
evidenced by the execution and delivery ol the Bond Purchase Contract by an Authorized Officer.
Each of the Authorized Officers, acting alone, is hereby authorized and dirceted to execute the final
form of the Bond Purchase Contract for and in the name of and on behall of the Ageney. The
Agency hereby authorizes the delivery and performance of the Bond Purchase Contract.

Section 6, Approval ol Preliminary Official Statement. The form of the Preliminary
Official Statcment on file with the Secretary is hereby approved, and the Underwriter is hereby
authorized to distribule the Preliminary Official Statement to prospective purchasers ol the Bonds in
the form hereby approved, together with such additions, changes and modifications therelo and
deletions therefrom as are determined necessary or desirable by any Authorized Officer and/or any
authorized representative of the District to make such Preliminary Official Statement final as of its
date for purposes of Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated under the Sceurities lixchange Act of 1934, as
amended, by the U.S. Securities Exchange Commission. Each of the Authorized Officers, acting
alone, is hereby authorized (o cxceute a Final Official Statement (the “Final Oflicial Statement™) in
the form of the Preliminary Official Statement, together with such changes as are determined
neceessaty ot desirable by the Authorized Officer executing the Final Official Statement to make such
Final Official Statement complete and accurate as of its date. The Underwriler is [urther authorized
to distribute the I'inal Official Statement for the Bonds and any supplement thereto to the purchascrs
thercof upon its execution on behalf of the Agency as described above.

Section 7. Ratification of Aclions. All actions heretofore taken by any officers,
cmployees or agents of the Agency with respect to the issuance, delivery or sale of the Bonds, or in
connection with or related to any of the agreements, documents, instruments, and cerlificates referred
to herein, are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified.

3

213913.3 037062 RSIND



Section 8, Official Action. The officers and stall of the Agency arc hereby authorized
and dirceted, for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency, to do any and all things and take any
and all actions, including negotiations for purchase of bond insurance resulting in present value
savings and execution and delivery of any and all assignmentls, certificales, requisition, agreements,
consents, instruments of conveyance, warrants and other documents, which they, or any ol them, may
deem necessary or advisable in order to consummate the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds and
the financing of the Project, and otherwise elTectuate the purposc of this Resolution.

Scetion 9, Effective Date. This Resolution shall take cffect immediately upon adoption.

PASSLED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the District Board of Dircctors of the
Pucnte Basin Watcr Ageney at a regularly scheduled Board Meeting held on March 7, 2013 by
the following roll call vote:

AYLS:
MNOES:
ABSENT:

ADBSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Secretary
Puente Basin Water Apency

2159133 037062 REIND



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Secretary of the District Board of Directors of the Puente Basin Water Agency,
hereby certifies as lollows:

The foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopled at a regular
mecting of the District Board ol Directors duly called and held on March 7, 2013, al which
mecting all of the members of said District Board of Directors had due notice and al which a

majority thercof was present.

Daled: ,2013.

Secretary
Puente Basin Water Agency

2139133 037062 KRSIND






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







" THREE VALLEYS Staff Report/Memorandum

"
A

MWD

I

=

To: TVMWD Board of Directors

From: Richard W. Hansen, General Manager %\I‘

Date: February 6, 2013

Subject: Puente Basin Water Agency - Federal Funding Project

X ForAction [ 1 Fiscal Impact [] FundsBudgeted

] Information Only [ Cost Estimate: $ 10,000/month split 3 ways

Discussion:

In coordination with the Puente Basin Water Agency (Rowland Water District and the
Walnut Valley Water District), the Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD)
recently met with The Furman Group, a federal lobbyist firm based in Washington D.C.,
to discuss and seek assistance in obtaining federal funding for a project that will serve
to support and enhance water supply reliability in the TVMWD region.

The project will remediate groundwater within the local service area at a cost upwards
of $30 million. The project proposal includes a plan to develop legislation that would
authorize the Army Corps to participate in the design, planning, and construction of the
ground water remediation project. The Furman Group anficipates that Congress will
begin writing a new Corps authorization bill (also known as the Water Resources
Development Act or WRDA) early this year. They will work closely with the California
Congressional delegation to draft the appropriate language and ensure that the ground
water remediation project is included in the WRDA legislation.

If successful, this authorization will enable us to receive grant funding of up to 75% of
the cost of planning, designing, and constructing the project.

Attached for board review and approval is the proposed agreement with the Furman
Group. TVMWD is seeking approval from the board to enter into a two-year agreement
with The Furman Group at a cost of $10,000 per month, to be split equally between the
three agencies partnering on the project.

It should be noted that participation by both the Rowland Water District and the Walnut
Valley Water District is pending discussion and approval by their respective boards at
their February board meetings. Once participation is approved by all three parties, we
will be ready to execute the agreement with The Furman Group.



1758 1 Strzed, BV, Suite 600
Washington, 00 20004

o

1T A M -

J-hﬁ ]-‘ WL S Gruup telephons T02.T37.0400
277045

waler + inlrastrueluee + pulblic aHairs

January 25, 2013

Mr. Richard W, Hansen, I™.E.

Ceneral Manager

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
1021 Miramar Avenue

Claremaont, Calilfornia 91711

Mr. Michael K. Holmes
General Manager

Walnut Valley Water District
271 South Brea Canyon Road
Walmut, California 91789

Mr. Ken Deck

General Manager

Rowland Water District

3021 So. Fullerton Road

Rowland Heights, Calilornia 91748

Dear gentlemen:

It was a plcasurc meeting you and your colleagucs last week. 1 appreciate the
opportunity to discuss your plans for developing a ground water remediation project and
your strategy for linancing this important project. I’d like Lo point out thal our record of
success for clients with projeets that are ready to be funded is unparallcled; later in this
proposal, we identify a lew selceted examples ol succcss.

T am pleased to have the opporfunity to present The Furman Group's
qualifications lo provide government relations and related consulting services to Three
Valleys Municipal Water District, Walnut Valley Water District and Rowland Water
District (“Group™) to further advance (his project. We sincerely appreciate your interest
m our [irm,

STATEMENT OF CAPABILITIES

The Furman Group provides specialized consulting and government relalions
assistance (o both public agencies and private clients in the defined areas of water and
wastewater inlrastructure development and financing, and federal land usc and
cnvironmental regulation. One of the [irm’s major praclice arcas is assisling local
governments, and velaled partics such as yours in accessing Federal funds [or public
inlrastructure projects. The Furman Group posscsses # unique understanding of
California watcr and environmental issues and maintains close ties to the California
Congressional Delegation, the key infrastructure committees in the Congress as well as



federal agencies wilh jurisdiction over water infrastructure programs, most notably (he
.S, Army Corps ol Engineers and U. 8. Burcan of Reclamation.

Founded in 1992 by Harold W. Furman 1, a nationally recognized cxpert in water
and infrastructure policy, The Furman Group’s leam ol professionals has supported our
clients in developing and financing important public works projects. During the past two
decades, our firm has assisted numerous communities and public waler agencics
throughout the country to sccurc access to over $300 million in Federal lunding lor
waler, sanitation and other infrastructurc projccts. During that same period, we have
planned and executed government relations strategics that have resulted in over $350
million in project authorizations lor our clients. As noted in our conversations last week,
we arc, and always have been, focused on assisting in the development and financing of
local infrastructurc projects, particularly in the conlext ol Federal authorizations,
appropriations and related legislative and regulatory matlers. We do not attempt to be all
things to all pcople, and we belicve that has been the key (o our contlinuing success since
the establishment of our firm.

We have a demonstraled record of suecess. In addition to the above-mentioned
$300 million in Federal lunding (or mfrastructure projects that we have successtully
sccurcd for our clients, the following are a lew examples of other notable
accomplishments:

*  Successfully advocaled lor authorization of over $100 million through the Walter
Resources Development Act lor waler related Lnvironmental Infrastructure and
Rural Development Projects. These projecis were, and are, being, funded through
the U, S. Army Corps of Engineers;

* Conceived, dralied and advocated for the passage of the legislation that
authorized the Bureau of Reclamation’s ‘litle XVI Water Recycling Program in
1992;

¢ Successfully advocated for the expansion of the Title XVI Program authorization
to include five new projects in 1996 and four additional projects (o date;

*  Successfully advocated lor the passage of an $85 million authorization for the
clean up of the Sun Gabriel Groundwalter Basin and a subscquent reauthorization
for an additional $50 million for the project. Thus far, we have been able to secure
the appropriation of $78 million pursuant Lo thal authorization;

*  Assisted our clienls in securing over $45 million in EPA Special Needs Grant
appropriations lor water and sewer system improvements.



STRATEGY AND SCOPE OF WORK

Based on our recent conversations, we understand thal the Group is seeking
assistance in obtaining Federal funding for the Project. This project will remediale
groundwater within the Group’s service arca at a cost of $30 million. Based on this
information, we proposc to develop legislation that would authorize the Army Corps to
participate in the design, planning, and construction of the ground water remediation
projecl. We anticipate that Congress will begin writing a new Corps authorization bill (also
know as the Waler Resources Development Act or WRDA) carly this year. We will work
closely with the California Congressioan! delegation to drafl the appropriaic languape and
ensure thal the ground water remediation projeet is included in the WRDA legislation. This
authorization will enable the Group o receive grant lunding ol up o 75% ol the cost of
planning, designing, and construction of the project. Assuming that we are successful in
authorizing the project this year, we would begin secking Federal appropriations for the
project in the Fiscal Year 2015 appropriations cycle.

Ensuring that this legislation is passed in a limely manner will require a
significant amount of work. This will involve close coordination with the Commiltee
staffs in the Housc and the Scnatc and the lepislative staffs in the Congressional
Mcmbers® offices. We would work with the professional staffs of the Tlouse
Transportation and Inlrastructure and Senate Enivironment and Public Works to ensure
that prompi hearings will be held on the legislation so that it can procced fo a vote in both
commitiees, We would also be working with you to prepare lestimony to be presented at
the hearing and to prepare our witnesses for the hearing. Tn addition, we would work with
you to develop letters of support for the legislation from various cities, privale inlerests,
and cnvironmental organizations.

Onee the projeet is authorized to reecive Vederal funds, The Furman Group would
turn its entire atlention to the appropriations process. The annual appropriations bills that
fund all lunclions of the Federal governmenl are the only picces of legislation that
Congress is absolutely required fo pass during each legislative session.  For this reason,
the appropriations process is run under very strict deadlines, and having someone on the
ground in Washington is critical. The Furman Group would handle all requirements
associated with this process and utilize our experience and strategic conlacts wilth the
appropriate committees to make the process run smoothly. This would include: drafting
all request letters o the California delegation members who represent your service area
and working lo ensure (hal these reguesls become a priority: coordinating visits to
Washington for Group officials by scheduling all appropriate meetings on Capitol Hill
and with the Administration; assist the Calilornia delegation by dralling all required
request letters and completing all forms for the subcommitiees by mandatory deadlines;
and monitoring the movement of the legislation throughout the legislative process.

As mentioned above, The Furman Group has a very successful track record in
securing sinnlar aulhorizations and subsequent appropriations for our clients. Combined
with our excellent working relationship with the California delegation, the Housc
Transportation and Infrastructure and Senale Fnvironment and Public Works
Committecs, and both the Ilouse and Senate Energy and Waler Development



Appropriations Committee staffs, we feel confident that we can be an effective advocate
on your behalf,

FEES AND EXPENSES

The Furman Group provides professional government relalions services lo based
upon an annual retainer that may be paid monthly or quarterly (in advance) plus out of
pocket cxpenscs dircetly related to our representation. Out of pocket expenses are
invoiced on a monthly basis and include taxi farcs, telephone, computer aided research
and rclated charges directly attributable to our representation.

Our retainers are based, in parl, upon the time (hal we estimale the representation
will require on the part of our professionals, the difficully of the projects in comparison Lo
other projects, and such intangibles as the amount of political capital that will be
necessary for the firm to cxpend to accomplish the client’s goals. TFor these types ol
projcets, we request a two-year commitment from our clients, tied to one session of
Congress.  Qur proposed fec to undertake this representation would be $10,000 per
month plus out-of-pockel expenses.

CONCLUSION

Once again, thank you for providing us the opportunity to present you with this
proposal. In order to provide you with further insight into The Furman Group, we invile
you to visit our website at www. FurmanGroup.com. If you have any questions please
don’t hesitate to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

e

Harold W. I'urman 1
Chairman and Managing Dircctor

Cc: Mr. Bob Kuhn
Mr. Ciabriel Monares






Strategic Communications ———
= Public Relations

A
CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISION in PERCERPTIONY

Rowland Water District
Communications Strategies Update
February 12, 2013

Media Qutreach
o Press Release/distributed: Fullerton Road Pipeline Construction (news article for Heights Life, Magazine
for residents of La Habra Heights
o Press Release/in process: Winners of EduGrants
o Press Releasefin process: New Public Affairs Representative

s Qutreach Training
o Woaorking with General Manager and Director of Administrative Services to help train new outreach
personnel and develop strategies for optimal RO!
o Upcoming: Writing Waorkshop scheduled for February 20, 2013

o Community Events
o Preparing outreach plan for the District’s 60" Anniversary (March 2013)

o Legislative
o Support documents have been prepared for use in lobbying and/or legislative meetings

® Customer Service
@ Updating on-hold messages manthly
o Customer service calls may be monitored or recorded for quality purposes — system upgrade

= Strategic Plan
o CV Strategies is drafting the final Strategic Plan; Board workshop was held January 22™; Board member
follow up interviews are in process
o MNew photography is being captured across the community and District facilities
o Upcoming: Conduct focus groups on strategic messages

e Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track
o Consideration of website optimization and redesign
o Holding regular conference calls with General Manager, Director of Administrative Services & Public
Affairs Representative

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
Indian Wells, CA 92210
P760-776-1766 | F 760-776-1760
Info@CVstrat.com



Brittnie Van De Car

Public Affairs Representative Update
Education Outreach Update
February-2013

¥

Created an activity guide/book for children to utilize on the District Website, Children
are able to go through the guide and do word searches of three different levels, solving
mystery puzzles, lean about the incredible journey of water, learn the water cycle etc.
Created a class assessment to utilize following the presentations within the classrooms
to evaluate what the students retained.
Created a survey utilizing surveymonkey.com to send out to the teachers following the
presentations.

o This will then be put into a spread sheet and give us the array of responses from

the teachers on the activities.

Analyzed the District website to gain a better idea of what is necessary and what Is not.
Created a water guide for indoor and outdoor use to be distributed to customers.
Will be meeting with the Rowland Unified School District principals to help market the
education program that will be offered within their schools.
Helped coordinate the Employee Recognition Dinner.






Associalion
ol California

Water Agencies
— = s
I pandership « Achocacy
Infarmation + Sordcn

Tuesday, March 5,2013

Hosted al;
Sacramento Convention Center
1400 ) Street = Sacramentao, CA



281 3 s

California’s political landscape changed significantly this
vear when Democrats attained a two-thirds majority

in both the Assembly and Senate. This unprecedented
change could allow the state Legislature to override
Govarnor Jerry Brown's vetoes as well as raise taxes and
fees, Conversation about the size and scope of the 2014
Water Bond may be inevitable, and lawrmakers alse might
reform the California Environmental Guality Act and could
leok again at how property tax funding is split up among
cities, counties and special districts.

This important one-day event will showcase the hot topics
being discussed right now in the halls of the State Capitol.
Hear the latest information about emerging bills that, if
enacted, could impact yvour water district’s budget and
operations.

Attendance at thiz exent by a prbiicofficlol will

consHtute acceptance of o repartable gt

__ PRELIMINARY AGENDA _

9:00-9:30a.m. Registration & Continental Breakfast
930 - 9:45 a.m. Welcome

945 - 105 am.  Water Bond - Completing the 2009
Comprehensive Package

With the water bond now slated for the Kevermber 2074 balict, some
Eegislators are suggesting that the size of the 511,74 billion Bond
should be reduced, and the*park” should be eliminated. Multiple
hills have already been introduced in 2073 as vehicles to

arnend the band. Panelists will discuss the latest developrments on
the weater bond and whers the discussions are headed.,

T0:45-11 a.m. Break

11:00 a.m.- Noan Revisiting AB 87

The LAG released a primer on how property taxes are allocatad in
Califarnia. f&mong the proposals exarnined is a potential overhaul
of the distribution farmula which 2llecates property tax funding
among citfes, counties and special districts. What are the odds of
that reallocation taking place? Whio could win and lose and what i
at szake? What are the ramifications of reapportioning the praperty
taxy doin us for this candid and informative discussion.

Moon =100 pm. Luncheon Program: A Discussion of 2013
Safe Drinking Water Legislation

Legislators and their key staff have been invited tojain us for lunch,

1:115-&:15p.m.  CEQA Reform Program

California adepted the Califemia Envirenrmental Quality Act (CEDA)
aver 40 years zgo The Act has become overly restrictive ang
created impediments to growth and job creation. Senate President
pro Tempore Steinberg has committed 1o addressing CEGA refarm
this legislative session stating the need tar a “maore efficient and
tirnely process.” The panel will present the current challenges faced
by public agencies, and others, under the current CEQA process, |n
addition to ideas being discussed for reform and medernization of
the law,

* Prograrms subiect 1 change withaut notice.

REGISTRATION FORM
ACWAS 2013 Legislative Symposium
Reqular registration and cancellation deadfine is February 22, 2013, 430 fm, (PST)

First Mare Lest Marna
Tide

Orgenization

Adodres

Gy State & Zip

Telaphare (om-o-ons)

Srrall Cordirrration

Registarion Fees includes tentinental breakfas, rafreshrent breoks uaek ard
handour materials:

Ragular Omzite Amount
L0 el
ADVANTAGE s210 5230
[Far ATV pubd ependy mambes, offiene and siodater aafz)
STANDARD fmE 5343
[aodel B nde-manbers aFATREL)
TOTAL

Fent ferms and dovditions are avalimble af aowe,com i the every sechian,

[ Epdoses 5 ched: peyakle o ACHS
S0 K Streed, St 20+ Sacromizria, C8 35374

[ Pleasa bill me
[ Pleass charge ey fretory creditcars £ [ visa

Explratian Cute: :III Lharged Ampunt 5
cemesnnwe] | |11 [ []]]
1
Cardnolder's Harne jas seen o card’:
. s 24 charky

Auctiorkees Sgnatuns

Association of S Gifcw dw tmky
r RIS : 1976; 325-231 6 Fax ?
d Lalifomnta itar Aol 4815) 441 4545 (o

Lot s Adkerc o+ ks o 04 B HRE GA6-2252 Tall-“ren ERTE |







Intentionally
Lelt Blank






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






/..-.-"'-. ‘-K

BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION 1|

BERIAN BOWCOCK
DIVESION 11

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICHKA
DIVISION W

JOHN W. “FRED" LANTZ
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION Wil

THREE VALLEYS MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenua
Claremant, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax:  909-625-5470

www. threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled
the first and
third Wednesday
of each month at
8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

™y

Action Line

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Adjourned Regular Board Mesting of Wednesday, January 9, 2013

» Administration of Oath of Office: General Manager, Rick
Hansen administered the oath of office to incumbent
members, David De Jesus, Division 2, Bob Kuhn, Division 4
and Dan Horan, Division 7 who were all appointed in lieu of
election by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors; he
also administered the oath to elected director, John W.
“Fred" Lantz, Division 6.

« Approved: Motion No. 13-01-4906 was unanimously
approved to continue the CY 2012 slate of officers through
CY 2013. An announcement to interested parties with the
complete roster will be distributed separately.

« Approved: Motion No. 13-01-4907 was unanimously
approved to nominate Director David De Jesus to continue
serving as the MWD representative for Three Valleys MWD.
At the request of President Kuhn, remaining appointments of
representatives/alternates was deferred to the January 23,
2013 meeting.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
presant population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




R H\ THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
!

Action Line
N UARY 9, 2013

e A GE 2 ~

Cancelled: The request to hold a public hearing for the Exemption from Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission was withdrawn (Motion No. 13-01-4908). TVMWD has met all
its obligations regarding this filing which will occur once the comment period closes on
January 28, 2013. The Initial Consultation Project files and any related comments may

be reviewed at:

https:/inlineenergy.box.com/tvmwdpublicfercwebsite

Approved: Motion No. 13-01-4909 was unanimously approved to authorize staff to
prepare letters of opposition regarding the Clean Water Clean Beaches Measure to be
delivered to the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors and entered into the official
record during the scheduled January 15, 2013 public hearing in this matter.

Important Calendar Dates:

+ Wednesday, January 23, 2013, 8:00 A.M.—TVMWD Board Meeting (note date)

Save the date—Thursday, February 14, 2013 for the next Three Valleys MWD Leadership
Brealfast with speaker Ron Davis, Executive Director of CalDesal



THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i)
] THREE VALLEYS

Action Line

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Adjourmed Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, January 23, 2013

« Approved: Motion No. 13-01-4910 was unanimously

approved for the Consent Calendar that included approval of

o R, SERRELR the district's December 2012 minutes and financial reports,
PESE SR s and approval of Resolution No. 13-01-703 authorizing
DIVISION | TVMWD to Apply for a WaterSMART Grant Application for
BRIAN BOWCOCK Pomona and Walnut Smart Controllers Retrofit.

DIVISBIQN 1

BOB G. KUHN « Approved: Motion No. 13-01-4911 was unanimously
MY approved fo receive and process the December 2012
s Directors’ Monthly Payment Request Forms.

DIvtsIaR v T AR « Approved: Motion No. 13-01-48912 was unanimously
DAN HORAN approved to receive and file the FY 2012-13 second quarter
FEREARRR el reserve schedule, and to authorize staff to transfer the

$112,845 reserves from the encumbrance category to the

Water Rate Stahilization Reserve Fund.

1021 E. Miramar Avenue Important Calendar Dates:

Summens ca s Wednesday, February 6, 2013, 8:00 A.M.—TVMWD Board Meeting
Phone: 809-621-5568

Fax: 909-625-5470 Thursday, February 14, 2013, 7:30 AM.—TVMWD Leadership
www.threevalleys.com Breakfast @ Avalon Restaurant, Pomona Fairgrounds

Registration Now Open for the next Three Valleys MWD Leadership
Breakfast with speaker Ron Davis, Execulive Director of CalDesal

Board Meetings
are scheduled

the first and

third Wednesd ay This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meefing.

of each month at ;
TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately

8:00 a.m. 133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 hillion gallons of water.







JOINT POWERS

INSURANCE AUTHORITY

PB. O, Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-2082

phione
O16.786.5742
800.231.5742

dircot fins
916,774, 7050
R00.535. 7599

fax
G16.774.7040

www.acwajpincom

President
E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chiel Execntive Officer
Walter "Andy" Sells

Lxecutive Commitice
John A, Coleman
‘Tom Cuquel
Joseph Dion
E.G, "Jerry" Gladbach
David T. Hodgin
W.I. "Bill" Knutson
Meloudy A. MeDonald
Chartes W, Muse
Lou Reinkens

January 10, 2013

Ken Deck

Rowland Water District
P.0O. Box 8460

Irvine, CA 92619-7000
Dear Ken:

Another year has passed and we are extremely happy with the great
work that has been done by our districts and staff in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you and your district for receiving a Low Loss Ratio
award. We encourage you to keep up the good work.

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2013.

Sincerely,

Walter A. Sells
Chief Executive Officer

Enclosure: Low Loss Ratio Certificate(s)

A Partnership of Public Water Agencies



President’s Special Recognition Award

The President of the
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority
hereby gives Special Recognition to

Rowland Water District

for achieving a low ratio of "Paid Claims and Case Reserves" to "Deposit Premiums"”
in the Property Program for the period 04/01/08 — 03/31/11
announced at the Board of Directors’ Meeting in San Diego.

E: G. “Jeery” Gladbach, President




‘?{F:f_‘ﬂ e

e e o R A Rt o B B B R o e
L P

President’s Special Recognition Award

The President of the
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authortity
hereby gives Special Recognition to '

Rowland Water District

for achieving a low ratio of "Paid Claims and Case Reserves" to "Deposit Premiums"
in the Workers’ Compensation Program for the period 07/01/08 — 06,/30/11
announced at the Board of Ditectors’ Meeting in San Diego.

e Bl T e S T T
7 e T LT g

LTS, W LLE A



	AGENDA February 12, 2013
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Regular Meeting January 8, 2013
	TAB 1.2 - Minutes Special Meeting January 22, 2013
	TAB 1.3 - Demands on General Fund January 2013
	TAB 1.4 - Investment Report January 2013
	TAB 1.5 -  Water Purchases December 2012
	TAB 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements January 2013
	TAB 2.2 - Statement of Operations 7/1/12-12/31/12
	TAB 2.3 - Quarterly Investment Review as of 12/31/12
	TAB 2.4 - Amendments to Puente Basin JPA Agreement
	TAB 2.5 - PBWA Resolution Authorizing Issuance of Water Revenue Bonds (WVWD) and Directing RWD Commissioners to Approve Resolution
	TAB 2.6 - Hacienda Little League Customer Account-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.7 - Approve District Participation in 2-Year Agreement with The Furman Group
	TAB 2.8 - Communications/Education Outreach Update
	TAB 2.9 - Upcoming Conferences
	TAB 3.1 - Legislative Updates - Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4 - Correspondence - Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1 - TVMWD Action Line Meeting January 9, 2013
	TAB 5.1 - TVMWD Action Line Meeting January 23, 2013
	TAB 5.2 - JPIA-Recognition Awards

